
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Darfeness Hinds
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, APRIL 5,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Laticia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou

OPENING YER AND PLEDG E OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

ITEM-1_ ITIONS. DELETIONS. ES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

ITME_2- PRESENTATION TO CHIEF DENNIS STROW: MAYOR JERRY
ROBINSON.

ITEM_3- G IN OF NEW POL E CHIEF MIKE ROLLS: YOR JERRY
ROBINSON.

-4_MAYO MONTH
4th

ITEM_5-

tehurst

TION - WATER CONSERVATI MONTH: MAYOR
ROBINSON.

ITEM-6*PROCLAMATION _ NATIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY TORS
WEEK APRIL 10-16: MAYOR JERRY RoBINSON.

ITEM_7_ PARTICIPATION

-8-
a Council from March 22.2022

ITEM-9_ BUSINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD AND COUN UPDATES
o CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN

1



ITEM - 1

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

O COUNCIL
. STAFF

O _ NEW BUSINESS _

A. RESOLUTION 19: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TON A LAND AG

WITH D&N EOI] RECOVERY. LLC FOR A 1.002 TRACT OF LAND
AT TIJF \tr/TT I ISTON AIRPORT NFqTAPTFITN TNT TIJF LAND LEASEAC

REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT: AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. AIRPORT BENTON STEGALL. ( pp 7-22)

B SSION WITH
APPLICATION

APPROVAL OF THE F
THE LIGHTER THAN AIR TRANS TURF APRON

STAN PRICE TES LLC 23
C. RESOLUTION 21: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF WIT,T,IS . FLORIDA. APPROVING THE ASSI T OF LEASE
BETWEEN FORCE

NIsJT. LLC AND THE CITY OF WILLISTON FOR AT THE
T AND IDENTIFIED AUTHORIZING THE

COUNCIL PRESII) TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY ENTS: AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE AIRPORT MANAGER BENTON
STEGALL. ( pp24-42\

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING (1ST READING)

D ANCE
CITY OF WII,I,IS

OF THE CITY COUN IL
N. FLORIDA. ADOPTING AN AMEND FEE SCHEDULE

G TO THE REPEALIN
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT: AND PROVIDING AN DATE.

AGER B

CLOSE, IC HEARING

E ISCUSSION ON: APPOINTING
THE I,EVY COI TOURISM DEVELOPMENT . COUNCIL
PRESIDENT DEBRA JONES.

ITEM-11_PT]BLI

- 12 - ANN

-I3 -ADJ

C PARTICIPATION

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

NEXT SCHEDUI,EI) COUNCIL flNVESTITURE) MEETING A 12.2022. AT 6:00
P.M.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone

https ://www. q oto m eet. m e/C itvOfwi I I i sto n F L

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a onetouch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (646) 749-3122
- Onetouch : tel:+ 1 6467 4931 22.,645230685#

Access Code: 645-230-685

YouTube Link: https://www.:routube.com/channeVUCKtl46SkcNjBS2AYqOaBsRe

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting.

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the Public

I . All cell phones to be tumed off when entering the Council Chambers;
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience members

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The mernber of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter;
5. The audience member will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2012-07;
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Council member and no

personal attacks made by any Council mernber toward a member of the audience;
7 . There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other member of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;
8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request

to City Hall so that the itern may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim hanscript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and./or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.
In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that if a person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

3



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE

TUESDAY, MARCH 22,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS:

CALL TO ORDER - at 6:00 by Council President Jones

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson - absent
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Darfeness Hinds
Councilmember Elihu Ross

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker - absent
City Clerk Laticia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDG OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Prayer and Pledge led by Public Works Supervisor Donald Barber.

ITEM - 1 - ADDITIONS. DEI,F,TIONS CH GES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Vice-President Robinson moved to approve agenda. Councilmember Cox seconded. Motion
carried 5-0.

ITEM - 2 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - Jackie Appling with the Friends of the Cornelius
Williams Community Park announced the Easter Egg Hunt event scheduled for Saturday at the
Cornelius Williams Park from 8am until 1 pm.

ITEM - 3 - CONSENT AGENDA - Motion to approve Councilmember Hinds. Seconded by
Councilmember Cox. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

o Counqil minutes from March 8,2022

ITEM-4_OLDBUSINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD AND COUNCIL UPDATES
o CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN - will be on vacation from March 30th

through April4th.
o CRA - Nick Williams announced the dedication of the Foolish Pleasure on

Wednesday March 23,2022 at 6;00 pm.

B. DISCT]SSION: SE 4TH STREET WA LEAK. JONATHEN BISHOP PUBLIC
WORKS DIRECTOR. - Gave updated on repairs of water leaks at the above location.

ITEM-5-NEWBUSINESS_

4



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

OPEN PUBLIC G (2ND READING)

A. ORDINANCE NO. 2O22-694 AN ORD ANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON.
FLORIDA; CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION ON THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PR FROM RESIDENTIAL DUPLEX R.2)

TO COMMERCIAL INTENSIVE
LANDS WITHIN THE

WILLISTON- FLORIDA: PRO SEVERABILITY: PROVIDING FOR
ON ON CITY MAPS

CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES. - City Clerk swore in City Planner Jones. Motion
to approve by Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion
carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

B. RESOLUTION 2022-15: A RESoLI OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TON FLORIDA A

AURSI. TO PROVIDE PURCHASING FOR THE CITY OF

C

ABLISHING AN DATE
BISHOP PUBLIC to approve Resolution 2022-15
by Councilmember Cox. Seconded by Councilmember Ross. Motion carried 5-0 by
saying "Aye".

UTION 2022-17: A RESO
COUNTY. FLORIDA. AI ITHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO

REEMENT WITH WRIGHT-
OF LIFT STATION 16 FROM THE LOCATION AND PROVIDING

D

ATE. DONALD BARB LI
JONATHEN BISHOP. - Motion to approve Resolution 2022-17 by Councilmember
Hinds. Seconded by Vice-President Robinson. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

8: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY
CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA G A FORMAL AGREEMENT WITH
WRIGHT-PIERCE TO MAN,A GE THE SPRINGS LEGISLATION GRANT FOR
THE CITY OF WILLISTON AND T PROCEED WITH THE WORK FOR
PHASE II FOR THE CTTY OF WILLISTON WASTERWATER PLANT AND

PHASE 2 AGREEMENT ALONG WITH THE NOTICE TO PROCEED; AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY PRESIDENT TO SIGN THE WWTP

ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DONALD BARBER/PUBLIC WORKS
DIRECTOR JONATHEN BISHOP. - Walt Nicholas from Wright-Pierce delivered
Power Point regarding Wastewater Plant to Council. Motion to approve Resolution
2022-18 by Councilmember Cox. Seconded by Vice-President Robinson. Motion
carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

5



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCILMEETING

E. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: FORECLOSURE, ZAMORA
PROPERTY. ATTORNEY KIERSTEN BALLOU. - property ready to be surplus.
Council asked to bring back to next meeting.

F. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE : OLD FOOLISH PLEASURE SIGN IN
FRONT OF CITY HALL. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR JONATHEN BISHOP. -
Consensus from Council to remove old post and make it a flower bed.

G WITH POSSIBLE IT
AND CHIEF OF POI.ICE EI,ECT. CLERK LATRICIA WRIGHT. - Motion
to approve Mayor Elect Charles Goodman to receive City Credit Card from
Drummond bank with a credit limit of $7,500 and incoming Police Chief Moshoji
"Mike" Rolls with a credit limit of $2,500 by Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by
Councilmember Hinds. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

ITEM - 6 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - Jackie Appling commented on bathrooms at
Comelius Williams Park. Terry Whitt with the Levy County Government Spotlight commented
on Christmas gift cards.

ITEM - 7 - ANNOUNCEMENTS - Councilmember Ross commented on Investiture Ceremony.
Public Works Director commented on the repair of the slide at John Henry Park.

ITEM - 8 - ADJOURNMENT - Motion to adjourn at 6:47 by Councilmember Cox. Seconded
by Vice-President Robinson. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

These minutes are submitted for approval.

Debra Jones, Council President

Laticia Wright, City Clerk

6



Date: 4/512022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022-19:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, TO ENTER IN TO A LAND LEASE AGREEMENT WITH D&N EQUINE
RECOVERY, LLC FOR A I.OO2 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AT THE WILLISTON
AIRPORT, AS DESCRIBED IN THE LAND LEASE; REPEALING ALL
RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL AIRPORT MANAGER
PREPARED BY: BENTON STEGALL AIRPORT MANAGER

FISCAL IMPACTS: This lease will provide a tract of land for the D&N Equine Recovery
facility that will serve the City and surrounding areas. The lessee understands that they will be
renting the land from the city at a rate of $61 10.60 for the first year under the terms of the lease
agreement.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT XX RESOLUTION 2022-19 MAP

XX LEASE XX OTHERDOCUMENTS

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

7



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022.19

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, TO ENTER IN TO A LAND LEASE AGREEMENT WITH D&N EQUINE
RECOVERY, LLC FOR A 1.002 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AT THE WILLISTON
AIRPORT' AS DESCRIBED IN THE LAND LEASE; REPEALING ALL
RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston has been in discussion with D&N Equine Recovery,
LLC regarding the lease of a certain tract of land at the Williston Municipal Airport.

WHERAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Williston that the City Council of the
City of Williston enter into a lease agreement with D&N Equine Recovery, LLC.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE rT RESOLVED BY THE CrTy COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and accurate and are hereby incorporated
herein and made a part of this resolution.

Section 2. The City Council hereby approves the lease agreement between the City of
Williston and D&N Equine Recovery, LLC and authorizes the Council President and
Airport Manager to execute all documents required to effectuate such.

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED a meeting of the City Council this 5rH day of April, 2022.

CITY OF WILLTSTON, FLORTDA

BY:
Debra Jones, City Council President

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Laticia Wright, City Clerk S. Scott Walker, City Attorney

8



LAIID LEASE AGREEMENT
VACAIIT LAND

LESSOR:
City of Williston, Florida
Post Office Drawer 160
Williston, Florida 32696

LESSEE:
D & N Equine Recovery LLC
P.O Box 46
Morriston, FL32668

WHEREAS, the CITY OF WILLISTON, a Florida municipal corporation, ("the Lessor"), maintains
an airport commonly referred to as Williston Municipal Airport; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the said City to promote and develop the said airport; and

WHEREAS, D & N Equine Recovery LLC ("the Lessee"), is desirous of leasing a certain parcel at the said
airport as is hereinafter described for the purpose of equine cremation;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars and other good and
valuable considerations and the covenants, conditions and agreernents as are hereinafter set forth, the Lessor
and Lessee agree as follows:

1 PREMISE,S: INS AS IS: The Lessor leases and Lessee does rent and hire from the
Lessor, the following described premises located in Williston, Levy County, Florida, (the "Premises"),
to-wit:

Description:

Parcel 2 of Block 1800 at the Williston Municipal Airport

A parcel of land lying in the Southeast% of Section 11, Township 13 South, Range 18 East,
Levy County, Florida; being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Southeast corner of said Section l l, and run thence North 00"52'40"West,
along the East line of said Section, a distance of 654.49 feet; thence North 88o42'53 "West, a distance of
30.44 feet to the centerline intersection of S.W. I 8th Street and S.W. 18th Avenue; thence continue North
88"42'53"West, a distance of 30.00 feet to the West right-of-way line of said S.W. 18th Street; thence
South 00o25'38"West, along said West right-of-way line, a distance of 30.00 feet to the South right-of-
way line of said S.W. 18th Avenue; thence North 88o42'53"West, along said South right-of-way line, a
distance of 683.33 feet to the East right-of-way line of S.W. lgth Street; thence continue North
88o42'53"West, along said South right-of-way line, a distance of 60.00 feet to the West right-of-way line
of said S.W. 19th Street and the Point-of-Beginning of the herein described parcel; thence South
00o25'38"West, along said West right-of-way line, a distance of 215.00 feet; thence North

Lessee lnitials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor hritials:

9



88o42'53"West, a distance of 203.00 feet; thence North 00o25'38"East, a distance of 215.00 feet; thence
South 88o42'53"East, a distance of 203.00 feet to the said Point-of-Beginning.

Containing I.002 Acres, more or less.

It is the responsibility of the Lessee, at the Lessee's sole expense, to satis$r itself prior to the
execution of this Agreement, as to the title and condition of the Premises including, without limitation, title to
the Prernises, matters of record in the Official Records, of Levy County, permitted land uses, zoning codes,
building regulations, height limitations, setbacks, applicable building codes, permits, soil conditions, and
environmental conditions. Lessor makes no warranties or representations to the Lessee, and the Lessee
agrees the Lessor has made no warranty or representation respecting the condition of the Prernises, or
applicable zoning laws and regulations, or applicability of the uses contemplated by the Lessee, or
environmental conditions, or any matters which a current survey would disclose, or the applicability of any
covenants or restrictions of public record, except as otherwise expressly provided herein. Lessee further
acknowledges it has had adequate opportunity to inspect the Premises hereunder prior to entering into this
Agreunent or has made adequate provision herein. Accordingly, the taking of possession of the Premises by
the Lessee shall be conclusive evidence that the Premises were in good and satisfactory condition when
possession was taken by Lessee.

2. TERM: The initial term of this Lease shall be 10 years commencing on April I 2022, and ending at
midnight, 3l March 2032. Should the Lessee hold over beyond the initial term or any renewal term
without further extension of the term in accordance with the renewal terms of this lease, then the Lessee
shall become a month to month tenant in accordance with law and upon the terms and conditions of this
lease.

3. RENT: The rent for the first year of the initial term of this lease shall be $61 10.60. The rent shall be
paid monthly, in advance, in the amount of $509.22 per month, together with all applicable sales tax. The
rent for the initial and any renewal and hold over terms shall be adjusted each year on the annual
anniversary date of the lease by multiplying the rent for the prior year by the percentage increase or
decrease in the composite Consumer Price Index for the most recent prior twelve months, as published by
the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. The rent shall be delivered by U.S. mail,
addressed to City of Williston, Post Office Drawer 160, Williston, Florida 32696, or hand delivered to
City Hall, 50 N.W. Main Street, Williston, Florida during regular business hours, and shall be considered
paid upon receipt by Lessor. All paynents required to be made by Lessee to Lessor pursuant to the Lease
shall be deemed additional rent.

4. NOTICES: A11 notices required by law and by this Lease to be given by one party to the other shall be
in writing, and the same may be served by certified mail, retum receipt requested, to Lessor, City of
Williston at P.O. Drawer 160, Williston, Florida 32696-0160 and to Lessee, 1760 SW l8th ST, Williston
FL,32696, or to such other address as Lessor or Lessee may by writing to the other so designate. Notice
to Lessee may also be served by personal delivery.

Lessee lnitials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Initials:

10



5 WARRANTIES OF'TITI,E AND OUIET POSSESSION: The Lessor covenants that Lessor is seized
of the demised premises and owner in fee simple thereof with the full right to make this Lease, subject to
all matters of record, and covenants that the Lessee upon making payments of the rents and the keeping
of the other covenants herein contained therefor shall have quiet and peaceful possession of the dernised
premises during the term hereof.

6. USES ALLOWED Al[D PROHIBITED: The Lessee shall use the Premises only for the following
purpose: Storage of aircraft. The Lessee shall not use or permit the Premises or any part of the Premises
to be used for any unauthorized or unlawful purpose, or for any purpose other than as set forth above.

7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS During the term of this Lease, the Lessee shall comply with all
ordinances, statutes, laws, rules and regulations of the City of Williston, State of Florida and the U.S.
Government, breach of which shall be cause for cancellation of this Lease. The Lessee shall abide by all
applicable regulations as set forth in Chapter 12 of the City Code of Ordinances, together with any future
amendments to said ordinance. The Lessee shall at all times maintain all required licensing and permits.
The violation of any provision of the said ordinance, as evidenced by a final determination by the City's
code enforcement board or a court of law, shall be conclusively deemed a default under this lease and
shall not be subject to the notice requirements or cure provisions set forth in the default section of this
lease. The Lessee further covenants that the said prernises shall not be used for any purpose which might
cause forfeiture of the Lessor's title to the said premises.

8. SIGNS: Except with the prior written approval of Lessor, which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld, Lessee shall not erect, maintain or display any signs or any advertising at or on the exterior of
the demised premises or within the demised premises that are visible from outside such premises.

9. LESSORS RIGHT OF ENTRY: The Lessee at all times shall permit Lessor or its agents to enter into
and upon the premises and buildings for the purpose of inspecting the same.

10. PREMISES IMPROVEMENTS UPON TERMINATION: Lessee may, at its own expense and only
upon written approval by Lessor, make alterations and improvements to the Premises as necessary for the
conduct of its business. Lessee specifically agrees that any and all improvements, except signs,
equipment and trade fixtures installed, located upon the said premises shall become the property of the
Lessor upon termination of this lease.

11. RIGHT OF WAY USE: Subject to reasonable regulations imposed regarding airport access, Lessor
grants to Lessee, its employees, agents, suppliers, customers and invitees, a non-exclusive right during
the term of this Lease, the right of way for ingress and egress, over, across and upon the designated right
of way to U.S. Highway 41 i State Road 121.

12. OTHER RIGHTS RESERVED BY LESSOR: In addition to all .ights reserved by Lessor in and to
the dernised premises, Lessor expressly reserves the right to further develop or improve any area of the
airport and its industrial parks, as the Lessor deems proper, regardless of the desires and views of the
Lessee and without interference or hindrance; maintain and keep in repair, but without obligation to

Lessor hitials:Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

11



Lessee, the airport and industrial parks of the airport and all publicly owned facilities of the airport; and
take any action it considers necessary to protect the aerial approaches ofthe airport against obstructions,
together with the right to prevent the Lessee from conducting any practice that may be detrimental to the
airport and industrial parks which in the opinion of the Lessor would limit the usefulness of the airport
and its industrial parks or constitute ahazardto such.

13. UTILITIES: The Lessee agrees to pay all charges for any and all utilities in or about the premises
whether the same is telephone, electricity, water, sewer, gas or the like. Lessee further agrees that if at
any time during the term of this lease agreement, the City commences providing City utility seruices to
the airport property, the Lessee will purchase such utility services from the City. Lessee further agrees to
take delivery of all City of Williston utilities when each utility service is made available. At the option of
Lessee and upon Lessor's concuffence, Lessee may choose to have the Lessor provide all City utility
services to the leased premises as a part of the rent payment pursuant to paragraph 3 hereof. If Lessee
chooses this option, Lessor shall adjust each month's rent to Lessee so as to reimburse Lessor for its cost
of providing such City utility services, said cost to be determined as established by the City's appropriate
utility tariffs based on Lessee's monthly metered consumption.

14. REPAIRS AND MAINTENAIICE: Lessee agrees to make, at its own cost and expense, any or all
repairs or work necessary to maintain the Premises and Buildings located on the Premises.

15. INSURANCE:
(a) Lessee agrees that any insurance coverage for property owned by Lessee is solely the responsibility

ofLessee.
(b) The Lessee shall carry Commercial General Liability insurance with a combined single limit in the

minimum amount of $1,000,000 in order to secure the obligations of Lessee under the following
paragraph and cause the Lessor to be added as party insured under such policy, and to fumish the
Lessor with a certificate of such insurance, together with a receipt showing the prernium has been
paid.

(c) At any time after occupancy of the premises by the Lessee, the Lessee agrees to allow an inspection
by the Landlord and/or the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, (the "DEP"), to
determine the extent of storage or use of hazardous materials and to determine an appropriate amount
of pollution insurance. The Lessee agrees to obtain pollution insurance, with the Lessor listed as an
additional insured party, in an amount as reasonably required by the Lessor within 15 days of written
notice.

(d) All policies of insurance shall contain the clause that the same shall not be canceled except and until
fifteen (15) days after written notice to the Lessor.

16. INDEMNIFICATION OF LESSOR: Lessee agrees to protect, defend, reimburse, indemnify and hold
the Lessor, its agents, ernployees and officers and each of them forever, free and harmless at all times
from and against any and all claims, liability, expenses, losses, costs, fines and damages (including
reasonable attomey fees) and causes of action of every kind and character (this is to the extent allowed by
law, and except to the extent caused by the Lessor's gross negligence or intentional misconduct) by
reason of any damage to property, or the environment (including, without limitation, any contamination

Lessor Lritials:Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

12



of Airport property, such as the soil or storm water, or by fuel, gas, chemicals or any Hazardous
Substances), or bodily injury (including death) incurred or sustained by any party hereto, ffiy agent or
ernployee of any party hereto, or any other person whomsoever, or any govemmental agency, arising out
of or incident to or in connection with the Lessee's performance under this Agreement, the Lessee's use
or occupancy of the Premises, the Lessee's acts, omissions or operations hereunder or the performance,
non-performance or purported performance of this Agreement or any breach of the terms of this
Agreement. Lessee recognizes the broad nature of this indemnification and hold harmless clause, and
voluntarily makes this covenant and expressly acknowledges the receipt of such good and valuable
consideration provided by the Lessor in support of this indemnification in accordance with the laws of the
State of Florida. This clause shall survive the termination of this Agreement. Compliance with the
insurance requirements herein shall not relieve the Lessee of its liability or obligation to indemnify the
Lessor as set forth in this Article. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the foregoing or within
this Agreement, the Lessor shall not relinquish or waive any of its tights as a sovereign local government
and the Lessor reserves all rights and defenses under applicable sovereign immunity law.

17. SUBORDINATION: This lease and all rights of Lessee under it are and shall be subject to and
subordinate to the rights of any mortgage holder now or hereafter having a security interest in the leased
premises or any other encumbrances Lessor desires to place on the property.

18. TAXES: All taxes, assessments and charges on lands or improvernents and obligations upon the
dernised premises shall be promptly paid by the Lessee when due. The Lessee shall have the right from
time to time to contest or protest or review by legal proceedings any such other manner as may be
provided by law such taxes or assessments imposed by governmental authorities and to institute such
proceedings in the name of itself as well as the Lessor as it may deem necessary; provided, however, that
any expense incurred by reasons thereof shall be borne by the Lessee and such proceedings shall be
conducted free of any expense to the Lessor. Any expense incurred by reasons thereof shall be borne by
the Lessee and such proceedings shall be conducted free of any expense to the Lessor.

19. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING: The Lessee shall not assign nor sublet its right, title or interest
in or to all or any portion of the Premises or the leasehold improvements without first obtaining the prior
written consent of the Lessor, provided, however, that such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld;
and provided further that the Lessee shall remain directly and primarily liable for the performance of the
terms and conditions of this Lease; provided further that no such assignment or subletting shall be made
to any person for any purpose other than that set forth in this Lease.

20. DEFAULT: REMEDIES: The occurrence of anyone or more of the following events shall constitute a
default on the part of the Lessee: (1) the Lessee fails to pay when due any rental or any other sum of
money payable hereunder on the date due; (2) the conduct of any business or performance of any acts at
the Airport not specifically authorized in the Agreement; (3) the Lessee abandons, deserts or vacates the
Premises; (a) the Lessee breaches or fails to comply with any other term, provision, covenant or
condition of this Agreement; or (5) the Lessee breaches or fails to comply with any other term, provision,
covenant or condition of any other agreement, contract or obligation with or to Lessor. Any or all of the
foregoing shall hereinafter be referred to as "Events of Default".

Lessee Initials: Lessor Lritials:
Vacant Land Lease

13



Upon the occurrence of any of the above Events of Default, the Lessor shall give written notice of such
default to Lessee at the address set forth under section 4, above. The effective date of notice shall be the
date that the notice is placed in the U.S. Mail or posted on the premises by Lessor. If the default is for
failure to pay rent or any other sum of money when due, then the Lessee shall have three (3) days after
the effective date of notice to cure. If the default is for any other Event of Default then the Lessee shall
have fifteen (15) days after the effective date of notice to cure, except that Lessee shall not be allowed an
opportunity to cure a re-occurring Event of Default of the same type which has been previously notice by
the Lessor and cured by the Lessee.

If the Lessee fails to cure the default within the time allowed, Lessor shall thereafter have the option to
exercise any remedy or right permitted by law or in equity. The Lessee shall fully reimburse and
compensate the Lessor upon demand for any costs and expenses incurred in connection with any cure,
correction or repair undertaken by Lessor, which sums shall be deemed to be additional rent hereunder.
In the event the Lessor relets the Premises, the Lessee shall pay the Lessor any deficiency between the
amount received, if any, form such reletting, and the amount of rent and other fees payable by the Lessee
hereunder, including Lessor's expenses in connection with re-entry, taking possession, repairing and
reletting.

Notwithstanding the occrrrence of any Event of Default, the Lessee shall remain liable to the Lessor for
all payments payable hereunder and for all preceding breaches of any covenant of this Agreemort.
Furthermore, unless the Lessor elects to cancel this Agreement, the Lessee shall remain liable for and
promptly pay arry and all payments accruing hereunder until such time as this Agreement has been duly
canceled. No retaking of possession of the Premises y the Lessor shall be construed as an election on its
part to terminate this Agreernent, unless a written notice of such intention be given to the Lessee. No
pursuit of any remedy by Lessor shall constitute a forfeifure or waiver of any payments or other moneys
due to the Lessor hereunder, or of any damages accruing to the Lessor by reason of the violations of any
of the terms, provisions, and covenants herein contained. Lessor's acceptance of payments or other
moneys following any event of default hereunder shall not be construed as the Lessor's waiver of such
event of default unless the event of default is the delinquency in the payment of the amount accepted. No
forbearance by the Lessor of action upon any violation or breach of any of the terms, provision and
covenants herein contained shall be deemed or construed to constitute a waiver of the terms, provisions
and covenants herein contained. Forbearance by the Lessor to enforce one or more of the remedies
herein provided upon an Event of Default shall not be deemed or construed to constitute a waiver of any
such remedy.

21. CONDEMNATION: In the event the entire premises hereby leased are taken in condemnation
proceedings, the Lessee may cancel the Lease; should a substantial part of said premises be so taken, the
Lessee may cancel this Lease or at its option retain the remainder of the premises, which shall be restored
to tenantable condition, then the rental shall be apportioned; the rental thereafter shall be reduced in
proportion to the amount of loss as a result of condemnation proceedings.

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor hritials:

14



22. CLEANLINESS: Lessee shall at all times keep the leased premises in a reasonably neat and orderly
condition and clean and free from rubbish and dirt. Lessee will not store any unsightly materials, junk,
garbage or debris of any kind upon the said premises and shall commit or suffer no waste of the said
demised premises or maintain any nuisance thereon.

23. DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES: In the event of damage to or destruction of any improvernents
which are to be erected on said real property pursuant to the terms of this Lease, during the term of said
Lease, from any cause covered by the insurance required hereunder, Lessee shall forthwith repair or
rehabilitate the same. Such damage or destruction shall in no wise annul or void this Lease.

24. LATE PAYMENT PENALTY: All lease payments that are not paid by the due date are considered
delinquent and shall be assessed a ten (10) percent penalty which shall be considered a pafi of the rent
and shall be due and payable with the rent paym.ent.

25. OPTION TO EXTEND TERM OF LEASE: Conditioned upon Lessee's strict compliance with all
terms and provisions of this lease during the entire term of the lease, Lessor does hereby grant to Lessee
an option to extend the lease term for 2 additional 5-year terms, on like terms and conditions, with the
rent adjusted according to paragraph 3, and provided that the Lessee, at the least 90 days prior to the end
of the then current term, gives written notice of its intent to exercise its option. Lessee's right to renew
shall be conditioned upon Lessee's strict compliance with all terms and provisions of this lease during the
entire term of the lease, and any non-compliance with any term or provision of this lease by Lessee,
regardless of whether notice was given by Lessor or whether the non-compliance was cured, shall
constitute sufficient cause by Lessor to choose to refuse renewal of this lease.

26. BAI{KRUPTCY: The Lessee agrees that if Lessee is adjudged bankrupt or insolvent under the laws of
the United States or any state, or makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or if a receiver
of the property of the Lessee is appointed and shall not be discharged within ninety days after such
appointment, then the Lessor may, at its option, declare the termination of this Lease agreement shall
forthwith be entitled to immediate possession of the Premises.

27. END OF TENANCY: The Lessee will yield up the Premises and all additions thereto (except signs,
equipment and trade fixtures installed) in as good and tenantable condition as the same are at the
beginning of Lessee's occupancy, reasonable wear and tear, damage by fire and other casualties and
condemnation appropriate by eminent domain excepted.

28. PART OF MUNICIPAL AIRPORT: It is understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto
that the said property is a portion of the Williston Municipal Airport and, therefore, notwithstanding
anything contained that may be or appear to the contrary, it is expressly understood and agreed that the
rights granted under this agreement are non-exclusive and the Lessor herein reserves the right to grant
similar privileges to another Lessee or other Lessees on other parts of the airport. This Lease and all
provisions hereof are subject and subordinate to the terms and conditions of the instruments and
documents under which the Lessor acquired the subject property from the United States of America and
shall be glven only such effect as will not conflict or be inconsistent with the terms and conditions

Lessee hitials: Lessor Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

15



contained in the deed of said lands to the Lessor, and any existing or subsequent amendments thereto, and
are subject to any ordinances, rules or regulations which have been, or may hereafter be adopted by the
United States of America, the State of Florida, or the Lessor pertaining to the Williston Airport. These
terms and conditions include, but are not limited to, requirements that the Lessor obtain Fair market value
rent for the leased premises for the duration of the lease term.

29. NONDISCRIMINATION: The Lessee for itself; its personal representatives, successors in interest, and
assigns, as a part ofthe consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree that (1) no person on the
grounds of race, color, or national origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of or
be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities, (2) and that in the construction of any
improvements on, over or under such land and the furnishing of services thereon, no person on the
grounds of race, color, or national original shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of,
or be otherwise subjected to discrimination, (3) that the Lessee shall use the premises in compliance with
all other requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, department of
transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, Nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted
programs of the Department of Transportation-Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,
and as said Regulations may be amended. In the event of breach of any of the above nondiscrimination
covenants, Lessor shall have the right to terminate the Lease and to re-enter and as if said Lease had
never been made or issued. The provision shall not be effective until the procedures of Title 49, Code of
Federal Regulations Part 2l are followed and completed including exercise or expiration of appeal rights.

30. AIRPORT PROTECTION: Lessor reserves unto itself, its successors and assigns, for the use and
benefit of the public, a right of flight for the passage of aircraft in the airspace above the surface of the
real property hereinafter described, together with the right to cause in said airspace such noise as may be
inherent in the operation of aircraft, now known or hereafter used, for navigation of or flight in the said
airspace, and for use of said airspace for landing on, taking off from or operating on the airport. The
Lessee expressly agrees to restrict the height of structures, objects of natural growth and other
obstructions on the hereinafter described real property to such a height so as to comply with Federal
Aviation Regulations, ParI 77. The Lessee expressly agrees to prevent any use of the Premises which
would interfere with or adversely affect the operation or maintenance of the airport, or otherwise
constitute an airport hazard.

31. SUBROGATION CLAUSE: The Lessor and Lessee shall waive all rights, each against the other, and
against those holding under or through the Lessor or Lessee, for damages caused by fire or other perils to
the extent covered by insurance where such damages are sustained in connection with the occupancy of
the Prerrrises.

32. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: The Lessee shall not cause or permit any Hazardous Materials to be
brought upon, stored, used, generated, released into the environment or disposed of on, in, under or about
the airport, without the prior written consent of the Lessor. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessee
hereby agrees to indemnifu, defend, protect and hold harmless Lessor and Lessor's Agents, and their
respective successors and assigns, from any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs,
liabilities and losses (including, without limitation, loss or restriction on use of rentable space or of any

Lessee Initials: Lessor Lritials:
Vacant Land Lease

16



amenity of the Prernises and sums paid in settlement of claims, attomeys' fees, consultant fees and expert
fees) which arise during or after the lease term directly or indirectly from the presence of Hazardous
Materials on, in or about the Premises which is caused or permitted by Lessee or Lessee's Agents. This
indemnification includes, without limitation, any and all costs incurred in connection with any
investigation of site conditions or any clean up remedial, removal or restoration work required by any
federal, state or local governmental agency or political subdivision because of the presence of such
Hazardous Material in, on or about the Premises or the soil or ground water on or under any building or
any portion thereof. The Lessee shall promptly notifu the Lessor of any release of Hazardous Materials
at the airport, whether caused by the Lessee or any other persons or entities.

The Lessee shall promptly notiff the Lessor of, and shall promptly provide true, correct, complete and
legible copies of, all of the following environmental items relating to any property at the airport which
may be filed or prepared by or on behalf of, or delivered to or served upon, the Lessee: reports filed
pursuant to any self-reporting requirements, reports filed pursuant to any applicable laws, all permit
applications, permits, monitoring reports, workplace exposure and community exposure warnings or
notices and all other reports, disclosures, plans, manifests or documents (even those which may be
characteized as confidential) relating to water discharges, air pollution, water generation or disposal,
underground storage tanks or Hazardous Materials.

The Lessor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to inspect, investigate, sample andlor monitor any
property at the airport, including any soil, water, groundwater or other sampling, and any other testing,
digging, drilling or analyses, at any time, to determine whether the Lessee is complying with the
requirements of this section, or of any other law, and in connection therewith, the Lessee shall provide the
Lessor with fulI access to all relevant facilities, records and personnel.

As used in this section, the term "Hazardous Materials" shall mean and include any hazndous or toxic
materials, substances or wastes including (A) any materials, substances or wastes which are toxic,
ignitable, corrosive or reactive and which are regulated by any local governmental authority, any agency
of the State of Florida or any agency of the United States Government, (B) asbestos, (C) petroleum and
petroleum-based products, (D) urea formaldehyde foam insulation, (E) polychlorinated byphenyls
("PCBs"), and (F) freon and other chlorofluorocarbons.

Prior to the execution of this Lease, Lessee shall complete, execute and deliver to Lessor a Hazardous
Materials Questionnaire in the form required by Lessor. The completed Hazardous Materials
Questionnaire shall be deemed incorporated into this Lease for all pu{poses, and Lessor shall be entitled
to rely fully on the information contained therein. On each anniversary of the commencement date of this
lease, Lessee shall complete, execute and deliver to Lessor an updated Hazardous Materials
Questionnaire, in form as may be modified by Lessor from time to time.

If the Lessee or any environmental inspection discloses the existence of Hazardous Materials in, on,
under or about the Premises, the Lessee shall, at Lessor's request, immediately prepare and submit to
Lessor within thirty (30) days after such request a comprehensive plan, subject to Lessor's approval,
specifying the actions to be taken by Lessee to retum the Premises to the condition existing prior to the

Lessee Lritials: Lessor Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

17



introduction of such Hazardous Materials. Upon Lessor's approval of such clean-up plan, Lessee shall, at
Lessee's sole cost and expense, without limitation on any rights and remedies of Lessor under this lease,
or applicable law, immediately implement such plan and proceed to clean up the Hazardous Materials
in accordance with all applicable laws and as required by such plan and this lease.

The provisions of this section, including, without limitation, the indemnification provisions set forth
herein, shall survive any termination of this lease.

33. STORMWATER POLLUTION: Lessee agrees to prepare and adhere to a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan that meets the requirements of federal and state law and that is approved by Lessor.
Lessee agrees to provide a copy ofsaid plan to Lessor.

34. LITIGATION VENUE: The Lessor and Lessee waive the privilege of venue and agree that all litigation
between thern in the State Courts shall take place in Levy County, Florida, and that all litigation between
them in the Federal Courts shall take place in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
Florida.

35. BENEFIT: This lease and all of the covenants and provisions thereof shall inure to the benefit of and be
binding upon the legal representative successors and assigns ofthe parties hereto.

36. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: APPLICATIONS INCORPORATED: This lease represents the complete
understanding between the Parties, and any prior agreements or representations, whether written or
verbal, are hereby superseded. No agreernent to modify this lease will be effective unless in writing and
executed by the party against whom the modification is sought to be enforced. Any such modification on
the part of the Lessor shall not be effective unless considered at a public meeting and approved by
majority vote of the Williston City Council. All information provided by Lessee in the lease application
process is incorporated herein by reference. Lessee warrants that all information provided to

37. SECURITY DEPOSIT: Lessor acknowledges receipt of $500.00 as a security deposit for faithful
performance by Lessee of Lessee's obligations under this lease. If Lessee faithfully performs the lease
obligations and timely surrenders possession of the premises, Lessor will repay the security deposit,
without interest, within 30 days after expiration of the term. If Lessee vacates or is removed from the
premises because of Lessee's default before expiration of the term, Lessor may apply the security deposit
to all damages sustained. Any deposit balance that rernains on the expiration date of the term will be paid
to Lessee within 30 days.

38. MEMORANDUM OF LAND LEASE AGREEMENT: The parties hereto agree to execute a
memorandum of this Land Lease Agreement to be recorded with the Clerk of Courts of Levy County,
Florida on or before sixty (60) days after the date hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed in duplicate this
5ft day of Apil2022
Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Initials:

18



LESSEE:
D&N EQUINE RECOVERY, LLC

LESSOR:
CITY OF WILLISTON

BY BY:
PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

ATTEST:
CITY CLERK

GUARANTY:

The undersigned,
guarantee ttr" oUtigat under this agreement, and waives ait rigtrts of
notice, demand and presentment hereunder.

GUARANTOR:

By:
Individually

[*name individual*]

[ *individua]-' s address*l

Lessee Lritials:
Vacant Land Lease

tessor lritials

19



Prepared by and return to:
Attomey atLaw

MEMORANDUM OF LAND LEASE

THIS MEMORANDUM OF LEASE entered into this _ day of 2022,
by and between the City of Williston, Florida, (the "Lessor"), and D&N Equine Recovery, LLC, (the
"Lessee"),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Lessor and the Lessee have entered into a Land Lease Agreement dated
2022, (the "Lease"), pursuant to which the Lessor leases to the Lessee that certain real

property herein described; and

WHEREAS, the Lessor and the Lessee desire to record certain basic terms of the Lease in the public
records of Levy County, Florida;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the parties do hereby confirm and set forth the following
terms of the Lease, it being acknowledged by the parties that the Lease contains additional terms not set forth
below and that the enforceability of such additional terms shall not be affected by their omission from this
Memorandum of Land Lease:

1. The Lessor has leased to the Lessee pursuant to the Lease the real property described with all
rights, privileges and easements appurtenant thereto (collectively, the "Prernises"), to wit:

2. Unless sooner terminated as provided in the Lease, the initial term of the Lease is for one
year, beginning on April l, 2022 and ending on March 31,2032. The Lessee has an option pursuant to the
Lease to renew the Lease for two (2) additional 5-year terms.

3. The Lease allows the Lessee to construct or place leasehold improvements upon the premises,
however the Lessor's underlying fee interest shall not be subject to any construction lien related to such
improvements.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum of Land Lease this 5ft day of
April,2022.

LESSEE:
D&N EQUINE RECOVERY, LLC

LESSOR:
CIry OF WILLISTON

BY
PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

ATTEST:

1

BY

CITY CLERK

20



STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LEVY

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 5ft day of April, 2022, by Debra Jones, the
President of the City Council of the City of Williston, and Latricia Wrieht, the City Clerk, on behalf of the
City. They are personally known to me and did not take an oath.

NotaryPublic

STATE OF FLORIDA
COLINTY OF LEVY

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of 202_______- by
who is personally known to me and did not take an oath.

Notary Public

2

21



ftir 4q n..b th.
Sb.d.d! d PE# d

lodh b th. Froddo tud ot
Sury6 & VoDtsE.

Puns.l to ChoDb. t-17.
f,ondo &hinlnidh h.

For nob iifomd* pt.6.
virit our rcbrib

ln,m6uturying.com

i.t@D6uryi.s-.oh

VcMILUN,

9R_

L hrln9t hEon orc d.d to on d$ud d!. ot N€.@5tt tor S.
.ffipe h. ilr6n o dd d ir . .dcd c.jng d& Ttff & Ux
1989'od r &r .d in 6 c.Gd co.iho lBrd ailff log9..t.n.6"
Eotrdy dq. d lh. Mbrt-Soutir..t ruird. Ed h.in6 tr id..tb6t ;ffi rh.
9ub[ftd Srd. Pbnc Co.dnd.. tor tb Ftdi kt zoE. -

20. Fdud .nd rhFvd.nb, (i... toun&tion., ditil.., EDti t.nh. dc,) nd
vi.id. b.dh th. &dc. ot rn. o@d, h@ hot h te;td unr* !&:ifi.6ttr
d.picd d nd h.6n. ff o rptic & i. .horn up6 th. hoD, it,;
l.cdd bt pEuhg 6. 9@d ont ond d b .rcdti;^. ddilioli|t dL ..d
Edc tonb mry aA *hicn dr. dlErr to th. .ul@i
b. F6.d, dfr6d ti6, .d ryhbt. .bn h.'!6 hry b d.99@td tor
pictori.l tulrr d, od .tu r.i b rt..
c, Prctsd, riha lbutd d b llsilrudd bd on dHcns to

d. Mtbd d dddoN to $ry kF br dk son th. rigning atuW h
rrohibird ,nbut rdh.n cd4nt d t& ligntne &l@r.
.. ftb .!ry do6 d dhl or d&miE dndip,
r, ftb &tury l. cldtd to ih. & ot th. dob ocqlLnbn h th f.td (Srn
h.rd o. .ury e). oNLY.

3. f,o lt&m.trL ot God ..lHE .4@nk dq&-ar-rry. dndld
dMdip rd. rumdd b lh. ru@r *.Dt 6 .horn. & Grci ot tb
Public.ftd...ho. bn don by th..!turyr ior ory.ncuDhncd ror.ubid
p6Fry or odJordE pmp.dr...

4, Th buildinq .db..b .hdn h.@n r.r. t.h trom 6. Edd oH 6.
hl.moton lhr.H b ttu luryr oht, Dd.td.. tt rc butbr.q ;d&.b oro.hdn b6n, thi. d.6 mt impt Sot th.r. s. nom on .ubts.t -For.iy. I b.!99dd, bt b. .cryr, hr .il buiBi4 r.k1. (rMhd .bri or 

^.o 
dE6nfid d lh Ftsr 6uiting &Fdh.nt iii th .!fu rohi4 or th. td;jd

5._ Slbjd Prer.rv .k. h@on mq h d dtoido ot o Fr.nt rrccr b.d orhromoton ]rurdd b, th. ctbnt, r $, bb iuryry tu iot gucronta .
building Fmtl ond fr i. eEOdld thd .tt dtri.ion. .E v.ifd d tb md
bdilding d.Fdh.il rilh th. .ud 2oning .t th. .ubld pEp.dy.

6, lntdion lrom th. F4rcl Ehr$q b4h.nr &my (F.E.Xr.) FtdIN6rc. & kp .br h.'Es ro. cumnt o. ol th. ddi€ d Biad &r.of !t tup. kp tution. od oh.ndh.nb or. Fildhdt hod. by t&r cidnc, nor b E ldd 4 sn m.D.

Lr w25'$a @.01'(t)
P S42'$',E m.ot'(x)

el,@ {eamday Ohiwy
,ttu du Mtuon dfw*paAnpt poE n

Wonll, Coewhip 13 Wdt @aEa lS@d,
fu { Menq eaory {eay, 6rdt fOMa

2

Descrlilon (bysrrueyor)
Pald 2 dBlock 1gl0 attleWllbbn MuntdpdAtrport

:E

?E
i!i
q-d

A pard of hnd ly&rg ln tlre South€ast L of Secdon 11, Torm$b 13 Souttr,
RangE 18 H, ltvt @unty, Horlda; bdng nrore psftlculady .tesslbed as bllorvs:

Comnsr rt tlre Southed corner d sald Secilon ll, and run Unre llordr
flPs2{PWesf, dmg tl€ East ltne d sats Sedon, a dbnce d 63t 49 fteq tsle
l{ort'l 8894253'llrest a dstane d iD.rl4 bct b tE enHlrE lntersecuon d S,W.
18th Sts€etand S.W. lSUrAyEnt e; ttsleondil.e Nort,t gSetzs3.yt esg a dHrr
of $.m ft€tb UE West dghtdrvay IlE of sald S.W. tSth SE€eg treni: Sqrdt
fiP25':t8'fvest along saH West dghtd{ilay llne, a dllbrr d $.00 ftet b the Soudt
dgFrt{f{Ey llrc of srld S,W. l8th Avenuc; ilsr l{or$ 88942.53.tflE+.long sald
Soutr dgtrtd{ray llng a dsEte of G83,3:t ft€t b tE EGt rlg}ttd{ay ltne of S.W.
19$ Stsccg tfierc@ntrue Nort'l 889t2'5:t ltest alorp sald Soutr dglttd{ray [nq
a dbtilr of 60.00 ftet b tfie West ffid+ay llne of sald S,W. 19th Street ard tle
Folntd-Beglnnlng of tie herdn descrlbed pard; thene 50tdl m2S:rStWe*, along
sald West dghtdffiy llrE, a dbbne of 2$.m @ tll€ne t{orfi B8e,t253.tve*,;
dfttarn of 203,O @ t'lene itordi txpililt$Ea*, a dbtane of 215.qt Ect
OEr Soub 88%Z5il'Ea*, a dbbredz)3.m ftetbthesaH hlnt+Bd;dng.

Ontalnlng 1,002 Acre+ mqe or lesE

4'ta- ff. rcNUIN MO
(NO rEF. UW ffi)
1/2- rrcN bD rcUND '
&{IEN P.S.t. S6e',l/2'rrcNMgmxEo
'licf,lllEl P.S.I. *9'
1/2-rcNmgsRkEDTns P,s.r. 54s'ULINNSf,MPP*M|LR P.S.t. gS.
um rcE
treu@
ENMON
ruUUTED
tmnqnoN
RftRErcE ffNG
rorF-ot-corENcffiM
mrM-s-ffq{Ntre
PU8rc UIW roEf,EU
PUEUC frW &OilNE ffitr
CrcRD
8ubrre ffiK
ENCE Uf,E

t

I

fi

n

tr

s
t_

F
lrJ
l!tF
U'

Fc
j
a;

2fli

+H
bt
IF

d6
b*

',1

I

l'o
l9
IP

rf)
N
ooo

oq
tO

6t

4-

,18
I A5

r Ed

rEo
I ll

P

I
a

I
A

{ls
p\d$'

lr|
{3}

DEM.
(R.8.)

P.0.8,
PU.E.

cu.rD.E.

CH
a,s.

"E

'(]

L*-l

Flu
UJEFv,-F
or

t
U'

lo

l3

le
,z

,l
l{

1'

ESND:

RiltNDEi OF P&A g$-@-m

,t$
-.,S'g

d{opM2
&ldc* /800
l.ffi2Aa&
(manbd)

@l,rqF-^yru-
-xiglt$t-rzl,ir- 

- - 

- 

- - -Elrsrleiel---
rouNo

5469'

LIilE s sffioN

e---- - GW TIE ANCHOR

^c00

4d'"
rO
C.',

oo
z.

&trfuW
I id,=frf

22



Date: April 5,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Discussion with Possible Action: Approval of the FAA Application for the
"Lighter than Air Transient Turf Apron Project".

REQUESTED BY: STAN PRICE PREPARED BY: STAN PRICE

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

ATTACHMENTS:

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

23



Date: 4.05.2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022-2I:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE AND ACCEPTANCE OF
ASSIGNMENT BEIWEEN FORCE MULTIPLIER, LLC, N15JT, LLC AND THE CITY
OF WILLISTON FOR PROPERTY AT THE AIRPORT AND IDENTIFIED AS
HARDSTAND 9; AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE
ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTM DATE.

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL AIRPORT MANAGER
PREPARED BY: KIERSTEN BALLOU, CITY ATTORNEY

FISCAL IMPACTS: The owner of Force Multiplier, LLC is also the manager of Nl5JT, LLC
and would like to change the name on the lease to the latter.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT XX RESOLUTION 2022.

LEASE XX OTHERDOCUMENTS

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

MAP

24



RESOLUTION NUMB.ER 2022.2I

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE AND ACCEPTANCE OF
ASSIGNMENT BETWEEN FORCE MULTIPLIER, LLC, N15JT, LLC AND THE CITY
OF WILLISTON FOR PROPERTY AT THE AIRPORT AND IDENTIFIED AS
HARDSTAND 9; AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE
ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTM DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby approves the Assignment of lease from Force
Multiplier, LLC to N15JT, LLC and the appropriate City Officials are hereby
authorized to execute the assignment of lease which is attached hereto as Exhibit
nA'.

Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this Stt day of April, 2022.
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

BY
Debra Jones, City Council President

Attest, By the Clerk of the
City Council of the
City of Williston Florida:

Approved as to Form and Legality:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk S. Scott Walker, City Attorney or
Kiersten N. Ballou, Attorney

25



Return to:
City of Williston, Florida
Attn: City Clerk
50 NW Main Street
Williston, Florida 32696

This instrument prepared by
Folds & Walker, LLC
527 E University Ave
Gainesville, FL 32601

ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE

WHEREAS, the undersigned FORCE MULTIPLIER, LLC, a Florida
Limited Liability company ("ASSIGNOR"), in consideration of the sum of
TEN DOLLARS ($tO), in hand paid by N15JT, LLC, ("ASSIGNEE"), the
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, assigned
transferred and set over unto N1sJT, LLC, that certain Memorandum of
Land Lease dated September 18ft, 2OI9 and Building and Land Lease
Agreement Construction and Loan dated August 16ttt,2019, wherein the
CITY OF WILLISTON is the LESSOR and FORCE MULTIPLIER, LLC is the
LESSEE; which land lease covers the premises located in Levy County,
Florida and described more specifically in the attached Building and Land
Lease Agreement Construction and Loan, attached hereto as "Exhibit A":

ASSIGNEE hereby accepts this assignment and agrees to assume all
obligations under the said lease and prior assignments and amendments.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this assignment
of land lease and such is effective on the date executed by the last signing
party.

ASSIGNOR: FORCE MULTIPLIED, LLC

By:
JAMES HILL

By:
WITNESS

PRINTED NAME

By:
WITNESS

PRINTED NAME

26



STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LE\TT

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of

-physical 

presence or _online notarization this _ day of April,
2022, by James Hill, who is personally known to me or produced

identification and did not take an4a

oath

Notary Public

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)

27



ACCEPTANCE OF ASSIGNMTNT

N15JT, LLC., does hereby accept the foregoing Assignment and by the
execution hereof does hereby agree to be bound by the terms and obligations set
forth herein and the land lease executed between Lessor and Lessee.

DATED this _ day of April,2022

N15JT, LLC.

By:
WITNESS JIM HILL, MANAGER OR

RICH BLASER, MANAGER
126 SW 165TH STREET
NEWBERRY, FLPRINTED NAME

By:
WITNESS

PRINTED NAME

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of

-physical 

presence or _online notarization this day of March,
2022, by Manager of N 15JT, LLC., who is
personally known to me or produced
identification and did not take an oath

Notary Public

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)

By

oa

28



CONSENT OF LESSOR

CITY OF WILLISTON, pursuant to Paragraph 23 of the hereinabove
referenced lease, does hereby consent to the foregoing Assignment and by
the execution hereof does herby agree to be bound by the terms and
obligations set forth therein.

DATED this 5tt'day of April, 2022

CITY OF WILLISTON

By: By
WITNESS DEBRA JONES,

PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

PRINTED NAME

By
WITNESS

ATTEST:
By:

PRINTED NAME
LATRICIA WRIGHT,
CITY CLERK

29



{tr4
{
q

**
lnrmnffir**$5?t3t
OR 8r: 1Eo6 FG; 1tt-2pt{ct
RE€-g{18n0t9 l?:fr[ F[*
trenrryJ. €hipp. Lrrf Courdy ClErk, Ftsildn
Rcc: 5'l8.5d

Frpurycrr* IGASS!

CITV CI"HRK

Prtesxtd hy and rrtum t{r:

City,tttorney
Cityof Williator,r
IS Draliier lf$
ltrillislon, FI- 116$fi

ME.FIOI'ANDUIU OF I.ANIT I,EA$E
t+

THIS IIIRMORANDUM OF LEASE sntmcd i$o rhis I dsy sf
by sod bet*uen the City of Willirton" Ro'rid{, (tha "[cssor"], nnd Forr*

04rr/t
Multipliqr

?0t1,
o LLC, {*re "Lessoc"},

WITNE$SETII:

WHEREAS, *re lressor il'd th€ IcsH&€ hsve entered inhr F L.and Laasl ngrrffirent drtsd
{-nSS , ?01:*, {lh* nlease"l, parruaart to whieh the Leem,r lsfls€s to the t*sscc that certain reel

Fmpcny hffsin dnse.ribcd; end

M{EREAS,, thE {.xssor snd th* [,c$,ccE d.€sirc tp r"F$rd w*nin b*sic tsn$s sf thr Lease in the puhlic recordr
of Levy f,oung', Ftorida;

HOW THBR.HFORE, in midsation of dre prcmises and oatrrer good ud valuablc.consftJ*rsri{)d, rtw
re{siFt a$d sufilcieney of whish nrn ncknowlcdgcd, fts partics do hcrrby conErm atd s*t forth ttre foltowirg
ternrs ofthe Lessg it bcir:g acknorrtedged by th* putir* th^Bt {lc l**se cedtairr* sdditionsl rffi!ils nst s* fotrft
bclcw rnd ttnt the euforccnbility of sxrch addftiEnal tenns shall not bc affecred hy thcir olninslon fum thi*
Mcmorrndrrn of t^f,nd [*g$e:

1. Ite Le*sor hss tesscd to &e l*ssce plrsilflnt tn che lxape ths rcs! prspkty dcscribod ryith nli
ri*ft|*, privilegos and csseffients flppurtrd:ant t}nwto {collc*ivcl5 thc "F!eminss"l', to wit

A pmei sf Isdd in $ecti+n 14, Tourrship l3 Souft, Rnngc lf Es* Lcvy County, Flodd* withinthe \ryillis{on
Mrnri,cipal Airporq heing mare parti*ulrrly deseribed ng fullrrwc:

Hsrdtt{trd $, Commcncc fit t}rc J'lor&reast ooilrer of said $ectiqn l{, and n:* thence Nffffq0f '09'W,
alory thc Nrxlh line of r*id Eoetioo 14 and aloag Taxiu,ty "A" * didsncc of l,?31 .41 ftct trr $re oenterline of
Taxiway "E'; lh€fl.c* St7s4e'2!'1lf, s dismpe of l,0$l,?9 ftst to tlre Psint of Beginning of thc hertin
dcscribcd parc*l; thcncc S01"s?'l$aM, a distance of 318.02 feet to thc North Mnintena$ffi [.in+ nf Taxirvay
"8"; thsncp H8fiS?"?3'W, along said North Maintffiance Line a distancs of ?00,00 fet; thence Nn lo5?'3S"F,,
a diEtfitc{ of ?l8,02 fcct; thcilcc SSBq07'?3'8, a dista$ce cf 100.fi0 fact tn said Fsirn of Bcginning,

Contniniug 1,001 Asres, rnore or lffs,
LE30



t. tlnlcss sornrr tfiflinetsd a* poovided in the [*nse, thc initia] {crm uf t}rc Leasc is frr thirry
yrnr*, beginnins un ?r,hy l, ?Sl9 eild ending on April 30, s+9. Ttrc Lcss€s h$c Hn sp{ion pursuml ls ttrc
I"c*e to turerr'the lcsse for twqr additiunal ten.ycar tgrnrs.

3. Thn l*asc sllow thc Lessoe trJ esns&uct 0r plnc+ lcsschold impcovemer:ts upon tlx prcmiscs,
har+ws &n Lessor's usdirlyixg fie tntsre$ chflll nog b* zubject to nny constnwtion lien rcImed to ruch
impro'ltm*trt*

IH \ITTNESS IM{ERESF, thc pnrdur hnvs excculd thi* Memornndum of Lsffl i-e*se this _ day of
- , ?sl_.

LHI$OR:
CITT OF F.TLHS,ISN-
uY:

g8q . io,s:e na v t 1,?lr" g-ut
'J'''r, q,,,r-i.r,,. L{.1 r.i*",v- 14 -,-.q--.-. - -.t1.. 

--'
PRn S m nrt'ctry fl ouhlc IL

LE$SEE:

BY:

sr"A'rE of bLoRmA
COUNTY OF IEYY

f,
CTERK

The ltrregoing instffl:prlt was anknpvuledgpd b*fore rne tld$ /f Oo, * fuAh*r/q, znf tf, W
.. g;tr.vrirrr)rc._rrl , thr ftE$idcnt of thc City Council of thd CiB of Willirtnn, ard

l=d+ r r dnq ud,'r a(:f .*. , thc City Cl*rk, sn behslf of the Ciry, Thcy arc p*sonally known to nrc
sd did nnl lrkc an fleth. J

{f*fu,pr*
Norary Pu.blic

{e-4,:/

13

31



Eurl,I}rilc AIyn LAHI' tEA"g AGEnSI'IEI{T
COIrI$TITUCTION Affn LrOAl{

tr-E€$OR:
City of Willismn, Floridt
Pool Officc Dnr+u'r 160
Willistonr Flnrida 32696

LE$SEE:
Force Multiplirs', Lt,C
{0 SW l4S Tenoce
l.Iervberry, FL 3?669

WHEIIEAS, dre Cff'!' OF Vt'ItLISTOl*i, a Florida nrunicipal corparoli*r, f'the [*ssnr,'], rnuintains
m rirpeirt cummonly rtfsrred to ns r#illlston Muni{:ips,l Airpart; and

WHEREA$, it is in lhc hest inttrsst of the snid City to prornclc end drwlop the $sid oirporU mrd

WtrEngAS, Forue Mulilplier, L,l"C, {"*re [nwer"], is desirous of leosing * cfrtain pflreel flr t]s sf,id
&irBFrt *s ls hcr*inaftcr described for th'e prrpfi$E of cnnrtuptlon of n trmrger ma airptane ssragc;

II*OW, TilIftEFORE, for md hr c+nsidcralion ofthe suffi cfT+n l]ollsr* anrl othsr good ad valurblc
ffnsidcflEtipns and tb* covettants, q+rulitlsrc ard *grccmcn{* as are helqinaf(er act forfir, thr tcs$or sr,d Ls$ee
agrue ss follours:

l, {R{EI$S: lttS{FGTICIN,S: AE I$; Thn Lessorledse€ and L€s$f6dd€snntard hinsfroffith* lxscnr,
thc following dmcribed prwnir+* locstcd in Williston, Lmry County, Floridu, {the'?nrnises}, to.wit:

,t paro+l of lnnd in $ection 14. Toun:^s;hip 13 Souah, Range l8 Easr" L,cvy Ccu$ry, Ir[orids uithin rln
williston Muniaipnl Airporr, bring nnore purrinda,rly describ+d *l follsrE:

I&ldf,trnd $. Commsrmc Et fh* Ndrthrss coriur of said Srstion 14, and run thencc.H88rop'CIgn$
along &e North lir:+ sf ssid $ectiocr 14 and alonrg Taniway noA"'& di$rfrlcs of l,?31,{2 fcst tn the cc*lcrlinc of
Taxiway "E'g thfdl$r SIF{X'Zl"Vrr, a dis[ane nf t,0*1,?g ftr.t to thg point of Boginoiry nf $e ]rcr,oin
ds$cribod po,roel; thenpe S0115?'3S'W, a distnnce of 218.0X feet to thc Nordr Maintcnance Iine of Taxiwey
'E'; lhenc+NStT?'??'lff, rlnng sid North lvlnintcnancrLine adistnnceof2000fi f*et rlrulqcHSloS!'38'ifio
a di*rnoc of 3lS.S? fcct; theo*e S$8ry?'22'9, s distsdec of ?00.00 fesr ts said Foint of Ue&irurinf;.

furtahdng l-00I Afttg rdsrt or lss$.

It iclhe reqpomibilityofthe Lesssen at the Lc*aec's $olc Er{pcos, b {ati$ry iuett] priorto tt*c rorcsutisn
of ttris Agteuxnr, ss 00 thi titlc ard csnditfun of ttrc Fremi*r inntuCItng r+ittorx ti"it*i,oa tidr to rhs
Frumiscs, msttcl* of rwsrd in rhe Official Rcmrds, of l*vy County, pennired lmd uooq 

""thg 
code*,

buildfuB rcgtdttious, height lirniEtionc, s+tftd*ks, agFlicablc building codgs, permlts, coil tronditi;nE and
envimnrmrtal aorrditlortg. i*esor urakes nn werrffities or ruprescntatl,mrsto the l*ssee, nnd tha L*srea -8r-*
rhc {.cs*sr has $ude tro wffrertty or reprceenhrion rupectirg thr condtdon of the hnriseq rrr rypliiebl*
aoning l+t*s std regularion*, or opplieabitity of ttw um oantrmplded h. ttn Les$Go, or envirulrffrntal

1

32



oonditiqfl$, or eny matt€rg whif.h a cungnt suf,ysj. wouid disclose, ar fre ryplirxbility of eny €ovgn urrc or
F{icd-ens of public a(cspt * sttnn'ii$e cxprcsuly govided hfidrn,'U** drril nctoowlcdger it
has lEd"sdsquflk opp'orrunity to iiupl thc Frerniss$ t criuita*r prior to efttedng inro this Agruernurt or hasmadt adequatc pmvision l"!o, Aocordingty, rhe b.kiqg cfp*r*rion or*e nilises by rir* L^qc$oa shsll bc
conclusiYs evidcnee ttrat the Premises wer€=in good nnd;$iir"enry condition *frcn po*i*rion 

'r*u taken byLe$ef,

3. IERJII: The inifinl tcnn of thi! L+ffss -1,4 f 3ff years commereirg or lvtay l , tgl g, and eoding *
Fidnight' AFril 30, 3049" shotrld the !.cs$cc.h,old ove i hry ond the initial-rgffi oo *yoni**l tcrnir widron{furrho enrtensi*rr of tlle tsm in acoordafics with the *r.*rsl tcmrs of thir leffic, thefl rhc i.css*s rhall
h*co*nc n n:oRth to mmlth t€ilsnt in sccardaflce *ith lawa*d upon thn t"*tr *J co;il;* r:Ittris tcase.

3' SEffTt Thc renl for thc first 3wr oflhc initial tcnn ofttds twe shdll bc $1,484.g0. Thc rcnt sh,all b+ pnid
monrhly, in ndvwrce, in thr mnount of $ 290,{0 per rnonth, togcthff with sg 6ppli{abtre-*t* tu*. The runtfor the initisl md nny reruural flnd hdld o1* tcm* shatl bs di,mra c{sh y€si oo *,* *n*r urniyer$q.f
dats of F lo* by multi3rtying th,e rncrt for fiu prior 1.ear by ths p*menrag$ incrcffis or. d*ercgsc in 0!ecompodtc c*nsufter Frice trndex for t'he mrnrr r.*."r:t prior nr,*Lc *oofr*, m pubrishcd hy thc u.i.
Deportmcnt of [.4[r:r, Funcas of Lshor smtislier- 'rh€ rtrt stnll be de$r;;d uy rI[',n-a, addmmcd ,"
FjF of Willi-qtun, Psst O{Tice Drcr,r,cr 16S,lTi[liston, Florida 3?dg6, or hard d*t;r*r*a 1u city Hall sflN'W' Msin $rel Willjstan, Floridn during reguhr b*i** hnurs. and shail be eo,nsidered lujd uponr
ryc*ipt by L,essor" All pn3'tnsnlt requir'd to tc rrun* by Lcssee to L€ssrlr ptrsuanr ta thc Lcase rhsll bc
drerned sddirional rent.

4' n?frcEs: All notiect nquimd hy law urd by this f-€Bs to b* give n by one Fnrry k rhc orher .$lisll bc inlttriting, nnd thc ssnte-Il{ he sertso try ccrtlfied nrnil, rutum rcoeTF mquald, tc Lsssr}i., city of Will{*c,,r
at P'O' Drn'rrcr ldO. l4'illitton, Fkrrirl* 3?6$6416CI and $o t *sscc, Force ;rluitiplicr, Ltc nt {s S$l l4{$
Tftmceu Nqwtrurry', FL 31669, or to such nthsr address s Le,sc$r or L*ssee **i Uy ir"i*,ng to thc orher sa
dnrignate, Notiec l,o Less€ may elso r,* servcrt by pcrsonal d*livrry,

5"

6" Thn Lceme shsll us€ lhs Prenise* only for dre following
IturpoB€; csf,struclion of a flimra& storqg€. Tlw l,esse+ nhull nst uss o,r perrnit ihe Pnaniccr orary p6rt ofths Frcrnincrm be ussd ftrr any unaud:nrirud oruntawful pupaat, or for ffiypurpo${ otherftan
as Fcf forth nbaw.

1' cql|[FLIAHcE W.frIJ I41Vs: r}uring t}re tffnn of this Lmse, the lxssce shall comply r,r*ith all
ordinanccu, stafi$e$, tntw" rutes anO rcgufanon" of the City of sfil-iis,to,4 $tqts sf Flcridr {rd tl,c U.g,
Govsnrn+nt, hrcach *rf whiefi shat! be csu$c for canaeltatinn ftf this L*ase, "Ihr lc*soc sftaff ebidc by Ji
*prplicahle reguJntinn* as set fbrtth in Chapter I2 of ths City Csde. nf orrdinnnces, rngeth*r wirh ony fiih:re

I33



t

lrumdmsnt$ to llsid o,rdinsruF, The Lcs$se shs.ll st all times maintain all r*quired lisenring and perndtn
T[rc violnticn *f any Ftuvhlon *f thc caid urdinwrcc, as svidnnrccd by I finatr dstrrtninmion by tlm fliry's
qrdb cnforcamffl bffid or a court cf la',1', shull bc orNr*lurirrly dcerncd s drf*utt tudor this leost and slntl
n{lt bc $ttbje*l to the nnticc roquimrent* ilr cuFe provisio'rrr se* focth in tlu &huh sc*tion af this les*. Th,e
Lerwe l"urtl*r uluer&lt$ lhat lhe raid prcrnisec d:at! not be used far ar1y purpsc uhieh rnight canrne
forfeiturc of the te*ror'u titlc to thc aaid ptemires.

S- CO}{ffTffiIPTISN: Th* Le*meo ut i& mle otret $rd c.fiprrirc- does col,cftffnt eud ngrce with rhe tr,ctigr
lhot it Srsll connhuct upon the said prernise* e buildins for ite use, aaid buihling to consi^ffr of rpproroed
conctnctjm tlral will *omply with the Florida Buildir:g Codd sfid u'ith all codc requirurnantr of rhe City of
Wiliistcn; ard said codstru$tion *ilnll bc bilt fui a good and 'rurknnnlike maruer hy n pnrpsrly llcen*d
Flsridn confiiagtori tfte coruhretlorr chffll trc frFc and clear of nny and aLt liere or cner.rmhaneer of
whsttocwr kitd and nafiuc" tr es$ee drall provide prssf of applicablc buildcr's rish insurEnc* co\iuagc
during ttrr conr{rrrc.tion pcriod and untila ftrriflcate rf eecupaney ie lseuod.

9. BruOE Tq$OH$TRUCTION; tt ls r.ndtrsroad snd qErced by and befrn'pen th* parti* he*reto thrr thc
[css* rhatl ber*ryonsiblc frranyand sI aitr Fffipfifflisr1 clearing, pdvin& utilitie and rcmoval of fenee{
snd ruc$fftnrction tldboof if thc smre is necessary; that ttri i.esroe shsJl sls{r nuni*r to l*s*or, for its
apprornl Frlot !0 cd'n$tructi6rl, sib plmu, b,uilding location, arcbitecfiJrsl prin* *rul o{hcr infurmation
canoerning altd ir$luding ptans fur the ffinstntcdon

t0. COIIPLETION QF-CqIIFUIUCTIOH: Itc [.€€se* oor'fiianlc ffid agrtss tlul the cl:ostrucrion sf rhe
said b'ttildlng shall cffimntric+ wiilrill l$SS dayr ffid be oon:rpl*ed wi&in 1,44{l dnrys sf rhe dnre o,f
incrylionr of dris l*nsa. ln thc sricnt ths oons&r:ction is rnt cnopl*ted ne eontemplntcd h+rein, nnd tlp
l*sssrdocr nnt find tbat tbc L€:s€+ hss cfioowtdrod r hrdship, rhi.$ lc{ss ghal} becomc nult and void god

tltc rtntats due slull be paid snd tlr& nornls psid fflntt be furfcitpd, Furtlwr; ttrc [*s6dt shqll not be
urtrs,sonahic in its ddsrudn*ion oflessoe's ctrsim of s hardddp.

I I. EFICL:MBEANCE OF Ln$fiEE'S I.,EtS$ltOLD IFITEEEST: The Ixssee ffiny at any tfunc *ocntim+
to time durfuU th* teiln of lhig le*re ur exlensisn* ther€CIf, cmr.rrrber hy rnortg;age or otftcr Fsslnitl
lnsxumc'lnts hy way of esignrnent or $ttnr$ise ls$ee's inffie$ ufider this lc*$e with ths ffiittsn ronsefit
of thc City Council, Any such cnnrrnbreiun shsll be snbordinate &ul inferior tn thi* le*sc ugrocmwrt, Aay
$rchencurtrbruncf shall be ln *c*ordEncs ruifh ths fullowing puvisimu:

{a} 'fh4 poomissory note nnd ofier appro'pciate instruffi.nts errideneing *uch k:sn shflll paovide thrt ilrs
indcbtcdncrc sh€li br ftlty nrnorb'md o!'sr I pcriod whish Sall tenninare no latff thun c+rpirntion
of the pimrry t'enu sf tbp lcssc,

{b} Tltc lendcr *ball agrce to giw nntioe the L*ssoa of a$y dcfsult bg the lx*rcc rrrder any swh toen
md lsffi ngrccrneut* and surh dethult shall be Edefzurlt in tfiis hsse.

iei Tlr opp*nprinic tomdosurflr:rtsshall providetfiat aftmreosiptofnoticc ofdefuult frorn a$y lmrdcr"
L*ssor ah*ll h*lt the rigl*, hd shslt not b+ oblignted to, cure any such d+f.tult et ffiy tlnr6 which
by the tcmr af any nr*b losn sr Fursuffit trr the prrovisicn of any such law, ttre l*mce haa dre polilff
to surc guch default.

3

34



(d) Thc ryproprilte inrtrunwnts of any cuch losn rhall prorddc that in thc srrcnt e dgfardt there under
hy Lessee; Icairtr rt its op{ion s}ralt Lre entitlsd tc beoorne subrogrred trr the pr*itirrn of lhc l*ssee
by ei:ring sueh defuiilt.

{e} The am$mt of any mr*h iiltrinr CIr pernns$rnt loafi shsll not crcced $__

{f) All lendsrs shall giw natice as to their interecl tn thc l*s*nr by liiinr * qq]y ot'thi securiry
agr-esrnmB ormorgagcs wift $e Lessor_

tgJ lt k rpccificully undcrstood and agrced rtrar rm,thing herein shall bs oonsrrufd llr rquire or a[[ow
the l,essor to do, pcrform or $sLBrE to rct in r"iolatian of Artinte WI, Sccrion I t] of ttrc Flodrta
Constihrtion, T-herightto grn{.ec sccrrrityintereaf h+rtundcrhy &rcLcrsee slrsll inno r,',:ir+obllp6
[,cs3or ts p{y any obligation of thc l"*sne+, Any lcnd*r tqr lcsscc $haltr travc rhe obligation to
pcrfum all ag+enr*B, condition and cryenaffs of this tea$ff in cosa nfdefiult hy Lcssee,

tf" Sl€Ili{t Except with fts prior '*rincn appuvnl of Lcssor, wfiich approval shnll not be unrc*sombly
withhrtd, lnsser nhall not ercct, msinrsin or t]trplny nny *ignu ur wry sdvrrtisins flt sr sn ttre mtsrior of thc
deffiised pernl*c* ca within tha d€firissd prcmises tlut are rridblc from outsldaiuch pmnises,

13' LESS*ES RIGHT Olr EFmRy: Thc ltsme pt all timcs stlnll pennit Lessar or its agentr rd Grrrcr infio
nnd upo'n ttm pmrnim* ald buildings for ttle p{Jrpssc of inrp+cting fte surm.

14. FII"EIIIISES IMFROYEIIEI'{TS UFt}lti TEI|]HII{AXIOH: Ixaree nn*y" Et its own c$Fense and only
upon writttt appooual hy Lcmor, rnakc oltcrotims and inrprorenrc*tg ro the Frreffiises s:r rrccce$ry for ttre
condrmt of its business. Lessee spceifie*lty Egrrcs that any and all impiror.emems! srccFt signs sqdFmcnt
snd trsdc fixturcs installed, loeatod uprNl tht *aid pnnrl*m slrsll boaome the poopcrry of fte tmror upon
renni$Ntiofr of this lr+ss,

15' RICIIT Of ElAf U$E; subje$ trs rfiN$onabk rcgul*iorrs impoocd rrgarding airpott acces& I-cson
Sfetl$ ts L€sE+i, ils employees, rBsnt& suppliers, suntofirlr snd invlre{, s norFds(elusivo righr durinE th6
tenu of this L+Ess, thF rigls of way for ingrcsa and +glesr, $mi FdmN$ trd upon thc dcsigtlatcd rigbt af
umy io U,$" flighway 4l / S.tst* Hsnd l?1.

16' OTEER RIGE'{$ IP$ERVED BY I,ESSOR: [n rddifion lCI sll rigftts rescrned bf, Lessor in srrd ta ths
dffnistd pfte:riscq Lcssor mrgmsslymsenacr the ti*htts filfher dsvshF at impmrlc aay srss afrhs airport
Erd itu indrtsldal Smt$, s$ tbn Lcs,ssr doffns p{uper, rcgardlesr of th* desiru Erd vieurs of tb* Irnscc ffid
withrut ildsfermne or hindrrrce ; fitfitnHir find k*cp [n rtgrir, but without obligation ro L,wrce, thc ntrp+rt
fid futdustrial parfts of tl* airport ed nll pubtisb ovrntd frcilitics of ttn sirport and hhe any acrion it
osrnidtrs ntsc$sffy to promct tbs amial approrchcs of the rirpa'rt agrirrut obshlctiom, together r+ith &e
riglrt tn pre vcni the LcBs# fram condocting any practice that may be Oeirimaurt to th* *irpoi and fudusrri*l
pnrks u,'fiieh in rhc oplnion of the l*ssor 'ruuld limit ttrc usefidnwr ofthe airpoc afi:l ir.c inrlurtristp*rks or
carslifuto ahgzard ts sur'h.

l7' liTlLITlES: Th*Lcsscs uru6 to pay atlchargusforany andsllutilities infrrsboutthsprcrrri.scs wlrcthcr
tle.rame be tclephnn+, alc*trhity, wstcrt sdryct {Bs or tho lihc, l,gmee furthEr flgrEes d:m i{, * amy tirnc
duriry the urm of this [eaa* agree*nrnq lh6 City commcocrs providing C;t]' sttlity ss?ics to tlre airpmt
pr0pe{ty, th* L,tsct wi[prnchns* auchutility snrvises fiemthc City. te*nee futtrr f,Srtrstd takedelirerl-

f
35



I

of all City cf S'illi$on utilitic$ rvhcn crnh utility nerricc is mrdc *vailabte, At $re option of Lrrom and
upnn Lc**cr/* E$nsunrncet Lessae may ehoooc t* luw thc n.elsor pmvide *tl Cirf utility servicer to thre
lcamd pmni*e* nr a yrurt of tlrc rmt pf,ymflrt pursu,et to paragrrph 3 hercof" If l*rsee chooecs this ogiiffr,
Lcmor shall a{iu*t meh monft'r rcut to Lcsse* rs aE ta ruirnb'Jrs€ l*ssqr for its coct of provtdiqg *at Ctty
utility sewic*s, said cost to bc drtsrrnincd s$ sstahlishcd by tlrc Cigs ap,pmpriare utiliry tu;ifi brscd sn
lasscds monthly mctceed canrurnption-

18. SFf4:tngAilD IHAIFIIENAIYCE: Lesseergrues to makq er its awn esgr Fnd snpcneot anycrallrepir*
or nurk {lcc#sffy to m*inlgin the Prenrigss snd BuildingF located on the premimr

19. IILSUFAJTICS;
{,4} l*s9€+ s[i€c$ lo abtain firc.and $(tended colcr&g€ insuradce osr thc buildirrg. Any insurance coverss€

of pnperty owncd by [.*loec ir, mlely rhe respomibitity of Lessoe.
(b) The Lessee **tl mrqy fomrncrqia.l Gereral Linbility insurffice rvith a c+rufiircd aingh linrit in the

mlrdrntntt ffioumt of $1,S00$fl{l in r:rdcr to s*eurc thc ohligati<rns of Lesase ulderthe tbllnwing
peru*fs$h nnd cilrse lhc l.crsor t$ he. added es psrty insursd *rler su*h policn ord ts firnish ths f-es$or
wid: a e€nltlciltc of su*h insr.uancc, tog*thcruith a receipt $rowing the premium has baon paid.

{c} The Lssso slrall earry potlution inrurancc , with thc l*ssor listed ae addltionat insurod,
{d} At any timr afrer-o+cuptney +f the p*uniscc by thc lxmcc, ths [",cssc ryeed to attow str inryrctiorr by

*tc {,sndlord ar#or dn Iloridr Dcprttnrcnt of Ervironrncntal Pn*ocrion, {nhe 'DEF'T, ro dgerminn
ftccrtcntsf *toragc ar use ofhsaardms ffiotsrintc undto dstcfininc an *pprupifltp trnourt ofpollution
insursflss, T}e l"e.ssec sgttcs to obtain pollution insuranceu $rith ttre Lesc$1. listcd ss sn sdditionf,l
innued party, in tn slnounl a"r reasonably rquired by the Lcssor ',r{thin 15 dayrs ofrrritt*n nn{ir*.

{c} Alt policics sf lngruarroe shall c.ontfiln thp elause that thc surx rhsll not b! cane}od e)Gr#r srrd until
fiflcen {15} dnys dcr vnitren nn'tie* to *re t*s${rr.

?tI, l4lqlFIt{HIFICAtIOI{ OF LE$'$OR: l*sssc nErEEs to prutctrt, dcfcnd, mimbrmq indenurify and hqld
lhe l*sem, i& ugcntr; enrployecr aodoffectr md eErh of thEm fortvcr, fnoe a,nd hffinlers rt rtl timffi frim
rnd ugfinn any and all claims, lirbility, st{pensst, lossen" r:osts, fine$ *nd tl&n4gps fincludiag rtasonebie
ettorn*y fetr) tud caue6! of setion of ewry kind ffid c"hruarter {thir i* ts the exEnt all$larud hy la'ri and
€xcEpt to lhc rflrtgnt cnusad hy thc tregsor"s Erncr rxgiigence or inlcntiffisl miuennduct] b'y rearun of any
damnge ts FrCIpgrtyf 0r tftt cuviroeuncnt fincluding, witbor.c limituion, nny oontnmination of Atrpun
ryqFertl'r cuch 85 *rs soil or stonn \4rulerr or by ftrel, gas, +]mnicals or {ny Haerrrlous Sub*tmrccs}, or h+dily
injury {in*lu*tng dcfithl irreurrrd or $rstsined by *y parly heretoo eny sgsnt m mrpl*ycc of any purty
Ixretc, or ey otlrm pa'oon whornsoevcr, or flny govcmrntrrtcl agwrcy, arising out of or ingidtnt t1r o'r in
csfflostiffn qdth tile Less66's pcrfcrmnroc r*ndcr lhis Agrecrncrrt, tre trcss*G's uf,€ rlr oecupancy of tht
Prrcnrircs, th* L*sscs's ectq {ilnissiofi$ 0r opcf{rirrru hsrcurrdcr w thc pcrfarmanc*, norrpcrfomrsnce or
pponrd pcrforrnan*e of this ,dgrtcunern or any bruch sf $e tenns cf thir Agreemidt, Lcssec rucngnizes
the bfi:qd rufut sf thig indc*trniscation and hold hannlqs* clausr, and volwrtadly make* 0lir povcnEnt snd
txprcssty acknnwledges *c tccdpt of rueh g$d ffid valunble considcrstinn provided hy th€ Lwso'r i1
sultFsrtofthieirdsmdficctisnina{*ordnnmwithd,*hwco,fthc$trlcotFlorida" Thirclamscrhallrun'ive
the teminatlon sf fiis ggoemart. f-orplimce with the hrsuraree requirenncnu herein rIHU not rcliwe
the [xsffi of ie liabiliey or obligntion to indcmnifr the Lcssoa Es sct fsrth in rhir Arthte- Hotwitf:sgdirrg
arrlrthing rn thre oontmry in tha fomgoilg or r*'irhin thi.r Agrumcnr, ttlc ksso,r *lra[ nat relfuquirh or rryaiw

5

36



any of lb rights as * rCIvercign iocal gowmmrnt rnd. thc Lcg$or re$crvc$ all rights nnd dcfenre* un&r
applicahle sorurrclgn imrnunity lnw

? L $U,BOSEISI,4IOH: This lss+ snd glt dghm of Lcrscc u{dsr it .nre snd shall bc rubject ro and subcrdjnare
ts lbG rights of any mortgage holder tt&w or hcrcaffcr having a security interest in ihe leulFd prumines or
any other cnnunnbrmrccs l*ssor desires to place on the pruperly

7l.ISltEE: AI!tnxesu alsesffitents aurd shsrgcu un lands or irnprov*anenf,s snd obligation* upon th+ demised
prcrnl*r ntralt bc prrompth pold by th+ trsren rlbcn duc, Ttrc l,csscc shal! havc tl* xght fnrrn tirnc tg tim
b corntcrt sr Fmtcst orrcvieurby legalpro€€€ding$ trrysuc.b othrrmfirncrff may be provid€d hy ilrw srxh
taxes orslse$$mcuB impoacd by gowrnur,ental suttto,fitlcs a&d 1o lfistitute ruch pro*oodinp ln thr narn+ uf
ibeJf as well as thc Lcsc{r *o it may dccm nce*rsary; provid*d, trcurtil}r, thtt my .npinru incurred by
ftgssttl th'emof shdi be borrlc by tlrc [*s*cc snd such procccding* sfie[ bs oordr.n:tsd frne of trry 

".p**et$ lhe tr"ccsgr,

23. A$firQ[tlMErfr AFII] SUBLETTIIIiG: Tlw Lecffic shell nur s$.sisn Eor ruhler irs dght title or inter€sr in
or 

-to 
nll $r any portion of the Prtrniscs or thc ledschold imprnvemeors rryithout first sbta[ning rtrc pnor

writtrn conrart af tlx Lessor, pronridcd, hqr,rrvsr, {ftnt auch corusnt shsl! not he unns&$$rtflbly rui*ilclOl
ord povidcd furthcr thdt ttrc l.cssee sha]l remsin directly md pimmily linble for ths perfonnanoc of rhe
temns and cffiditisruf,f thir lcascl provided ftudrerthstns such msigru.*ml m suble*ingshall be nudc !o
snyperson for anypurpoce othcr then thst sE{ fffith in thir Lease.

2a- 9_EF4UX,T: BEIII$FIEE; Thc occunnnc€ of anlm* or nnorc af tht ftllo*irg sr'{nrs st}atl sonstifirre n
dte{l on the part of ftc Lc.csoc: { t} tbc lxssee faik ts p y whm drx m*y reirtal d any other surn of moncy
poyabl*herunderon dredrtc eu,e; (f) *rewnductofanybusine*so,rpefomanee ofany act* ettrsAiryart
not rpccificallymlhorized in th* Agrecmcnt (3) tlrc l-.c*sse abandonq des€rts or var:nr,Es t}+ Prcnrinec (4)
tha l.*3ncc brmchss or fsib to *omply witlr any ol]wr tmr, pmvirion, soveilent or conrdition of *ris
Agtrsttletlt or {5} tho l.cssee breflshp,c or fails t'rr aomgrly with tny othcr tcrrnn prnvisiom' co?ansu{ dr

ryt{itiqlof uryot}mugn*rnant} ffitrrast orobligationwithor to [*rsnr- ,Any or*il ofth forugou'gslrsll
hffsinnftEr be referted ls gt {.f,vtcrts sfDcfauk*.

Upon tht o{suxrtrct of my of thc sbove Events of Det'aujt, the [*s&rr *hull give $ffifrtfl notice of n#]
dcfault to f+ssee et thf cddr€s* st forth turder section 4o abova The effe+tiverlme +f notica strall bc tle
4utc thut r}e nartice ia plocod in the IJ,$. Msil w postsd oa the prerniscs by Lc*so,r. lf the dcfault is for
Ihilurc tn puy rcut or ary othcr nun of moncy when due, then thE lr*sroe sirsll hsvc thre {i) dayn afia thc
cffccrlw drrc ofno'tic+ to cutg. If t}'E dcfrult is fnr uny rnhcr Errent of Dcfn$lt tiren thc Lesroc-$h{tf hevc
fififfm {15) di}ts affEr th'E sffnctiys duc af notice tn nrq exceFt thsr Lrssrc *}rall npt be atlowed rn
opportunity to firE a rc"cceurring F,r"mrt of Dqfault of ths mnre rypc which lru h€a'l prcvlo,usly notie* by
the Llsssr and cnred by tlrc [*sc€e,

If the LHFoe &ifu to strs thc dsfuulr r,vithin lhe lime altowpd, l*ssCIr *hell rhffis{t€r hsvs the ogtion to
strm.isc any rerr*dy or right pcrrnittcd by law or in oquity. ThE [xsre€. shall ffrlly relmhgeo snd
compcnsate ths L**sor upo-n dcmand f,r any fo$ts Hnd cxFcn$fi$ irnund in csr$rectiun with anl'culc,
corrneli$n o'r rrpnirundsttaken by Lcr*ot* which sffirs rilull trc d€Grnql tu bc sddilional rent heffiifidff, In

6

37



the swnt the lxnsor relers &e Runisf& tlu l"*snc* rlrall p*y tre lcn*or s$y dcfieicncy btlu,Ean ft* arnouru
rrcccive{ if any, foem nrch rcletting, and th€ einffrnt CIf rent and other fee * pryrble by fre Lcswe hmaundcr,
ineluding [,€sor's it(pErur$ in r*mpction with re-enry, takirq paseesriorq repnirtng ond mlettlrrg.

Notwithstnnding the orcuttunsg of qny Etsil of nsftult, th* Ixnc* rlnll rrnnflin liable to rlre Lersor for
ell payrnrnts pryabte hereuild€r ffid for *ll prcccding brcsrhcg cf *ry covcmut sf rhir Agreeincnt,
Furlhermort, unlcm the tcseur elocre tn e*npel fj:i$ fumefiHnl, lhe lxr*cr $[$ll rffinflfu liahlc for snd
poomply Fqy iny and nt! peymgrxts amnrltq h*rcundir ucrtil sueh tific ss thfu fureumurt hns beeu dr:ly
canceled- No roalcing ofposscssion of ttre Frumism y the Lessor strntl be constnJ*d ns sn clcstifia o,n it$
Fsrt to ternin*c this Apement, unless a wittr,n nn{ise af such inMicn be given to the L*m, Ns
FUrgldt r:f any nrnody by Lcssor rtralN coturlitute s forf*itilre rr rryaiwr uf any p*y*ott* ar other rnonqfs
due lCI thf E.ssro{ hcrundcr; or of any darnqgec ucr:ruing {n the lxs$or ty rer*nn of the viotations of any of
!ry ,ettf*, proviaio,rui" and c*:vcrtrrts hwsin coniafuud. Lcssor's acc€ptsnce of payrnent* $r 6thdr Eronqrs
follorring sny e\,lent of defeulr trcrcundrr shall not be canstrucd ss th. LGBsar's r+uirw of s$ch f,/mt;f
dc&uJt unless thl: svcul af default is &c drlirqu+ncy in the 1rqlm6r* of the ffnrount asc€p6d- lrfo
forbesruE+ by ttrc l",csssr of actiCIn up{n eny violatiodl or bfEllrrli cf rny of thr trrms, pluvision and
cov€nant$ h+rcin co*r,tgincd shgll b€ dtffied sr constnred to courtitru* a waiver uf tlt* ,lermr, pmvisio,ns
snd eovennrts hffqin eofltlined Foftesrfficc hy ttx ksssr tq cnf,orcc one or more of the r€medies h6cin
provirJed upon trn Ennrt of Dsfault rhdl not bc dqcrncd tlr conrtrucrl to constit$c a waiver of eny ruch
rcuiedy:

?5. COFIIIEIiFIATION: In ttr inffril thc rntiru pncnins hcruby leaecd are rrnlcco ifl enndernnsti,on
procccdinge, the Lessoe m*y cuteel t}c Lcase; sh+uld n nrbstamial part of said prrwnisc* bc ro rrftcr, hc
lpcsno rnay cancd ttds [*aee or s its option nrnin fte *mdnder of tho pt*ris*, which stntl b€ restnrud
lo lrltAflhblc eondition, thcn thc rcntal shs!! bc rppacti*uod; thc rmtsl thereafter shffll b* rcduc+d in
Froportiofl ts th+ fifloudt of locs as a rasuh of condernsatios Frocffidings"

?6. Cl44t{I"nqq$: I*sss shnll at sti tifiit$ kccp rh+ lfie$ql prant*o ln r mason*bly neal srid ordsty
condttion nsrd chEn snd ftse frrom mhhi* a.nd dirt. Lcusoc will not sisrd $ry unrightty rnatcrials* junk,
gsrhge or debris of rny kind upon the sdd preorisw End Elnll conrmit or guffer n$ *,ntte of rhe said
dcrniscd prrsrris* sr main{ein alty nuirancc thsr.c{d.

2?. FESTRUCTIONOF FREMISESr lntleerurtofdunagetoordstruetlo*of anyinrpmvemnrns uhich
are ts bc efisicd on slid rtntr pooffiy pt,trsuffnt ts thc reffis of this tr a&8, d*ing tire terrn of s*id Lease,
from any entlse co$$Ed by ttu irrrwrr*c rcquircd luluundcr, Lcss*c s,hfill forthwith repair or ruhabilitate
the lmne, Suchdarnage or destr*ction rhsll [n nn wi*e annul 0,r void thir l*nsa,

?8, L4TE P.AYII{EI{I FEITIAI+TS: All lease Fyusnts thnt are nat paid by r.ire due &ts uc tonsidmod
d*hnquent qrid shsll be uqsccocd i teri fi0) pffien* pcnaltywhi*r shall he csnsldemd apan of dre rcnt ffid
lbrll b* du* a.ud palable wf$rlu rt{u palfiitint,

?9' OqTIOt! To $(IES{F fnRE[.pf LE*SE: fsnditionpd upon LeseeCs rrict corrrplissrcs rr.ith all rerms
wrd provirinns sfftts les* dwing thG cnitrt tsrn of thrn leasq l*ssor does hereby Srutr t0 Les$*r an rrytio,n
ts ffieod &e leasc term for t$o additionrl lS ym terrs, r'ith thc rent adjusted ncro'ndinE, to paragrqph l.

?

,f
38



and pmvided thnl ftc [.Aece., sl thd lcssl 60 d*yr pior trr the *nd af *e then currcnt tffitl, &ir€$ witar
noticc ofr'rs inrenr ta exercire im option. L.ess€r'F rigftt trr rcrre$r chsll be ootditionod upon Lesw's sfi*
complinncc with fltl tcrn:s and pr*viainnr of this lrue drring the entire tecnr ef ths leas*, rnd ary trod-
campli.unc* with sny tffm sr p*ulisi*n cf thic lcase b1' Lesree, rqgnrdless $f $/hcther notice was sliryn hy
Lessor or tl'herher the urn-effnplimcc was cured, rtnfl conrtinflE $!fficimrt cause by Lc**or lo rcfuec
runeqnl ofthis lemc.

30, BAln{RtIFTgl'; The Xxssce agroes that if Lesc€r ir ndjrdgsd borfrupt or innolvent undcr t}rc tav,* of
thc Unitcd Slstci or sny rt*lt, nr maftes a gcncrd rosignrncnt fer tlrc bemcfil sf rrditors, sr lf * tteeirry nf
the proprty of thc l.crxtc ir ugpointcd snd $sll not bc rlirchaqod within nincty days aftcr rr.lch
appokrtneur, than thc lessor mly, e{ its opliorl drelu's lhe t€rmingtion of this l*nse agreement sha.ll
fofihffith bc cnfittrod ts irnmedinre possession CIf the Prcmires.,

31. EHD OF TEI{AI{CY: Tht Lessec wilt yield up ttrc ft,crnises and all ndditisns th*reto {enoept }igr!$,
oquiprrnenl ud trad+ {ixarcr instrlld} in as good and tsnnntabk condilion ss the same are at tlre beginnifis
of LcssEFs oscuFffrcy, reasontbNe uegr ilnd tear, d;rmnge by flre ffid s{hdr c:rsusltica flnd eordernnatioil
ap'pcopli*t* by eminctrt domain Exc{pt6d.

3?. ryAAT OF MUffiCtrP*L AIAFORTT It is urdffitsod and a$wd by nrd b'cturo€n ttre Farticr her$r: ttrer
ttbe sdd property is I partion oflhe Williston [{uricipol Airpon arrd, {hcrcfor*. nnnuithslnnding anyrfiiry
eontained thet m,ty be or appe"rr m ttrc con*ury, it ir e.rrprumly und*rstood atrd ngrred tlur ttw rights graded
tutdc{ ftis 4grccmmrt arc non.*xclusive arid the Lesd'r herein resrrvss the right to grant eimihrpr'lviltgc*
tt anofter Let*[+ 0f othcr l-er*ct* oo othcr prts of thc airpcrt This [,cn$o trd al! pnovisioas hereof arE
gubject nnd rubordinate ts tlte isnff erd Eonditions ef tlrc incrtrllHnk snd dusumerns under whic.h the
tr ssnor aequitud th* zubject pmf€q, frotfl the Unitrd Ftntes of Arftcrirn ard lrhall bc gi'rwr orrly such sffsst
a* will rnt mnflict oa be incqncismr with tlre terns and csftditions *ontaEncd in the dccd rf ssid lands to
tht [.es*ar, and etry ex{Si4g or gubslruftt amendsuents thmvto, arxl ue subject to any odinnncee, ruleg €f
mgulatione whiclr hew beer:, si'rnry hcrcaflcr bc sdo$sd by the Unikd Sts.tes of Arnrrica, drg Stat€ of
Florid6, or thc Lcssor pextaining to the Willi*o,rr Airport, Thme ttlrns snd c{rdiljofir i$clud€" but are not
lirnitarJ to, rcqulrsmfftts dut ttx L{fmr ob&irr }'air nrarker value rsrr for the }eased premise* for th+ dursfiftl
of tlrc lerse turm"

33. I'{0ffIIISCRIMINATIOFI: Ttc Lmqec fur ibeJ{ itr pm+rul rupffis&lt{tivcs, sucsecso,rs in inhrwt, and
rosignr. as fl p6rt of the conaid€f,stisn lurmf, docs hcrchy esvcnsrit and agru drst {l} ns p6n80n on thp
grounfu ofrecen cclor, or nstionflt origin *rall be mchrdied frorr pnrticipotion ira denied thn bcnrfitn o{ or
be othsntirc ubjo*tcd lo di*criminntioo inlhs usc of snid frrilitic$, tl) ffid lhnt in ttre c,onsnustion ofany
impmrmnenl* on, orerflr r*rdrrruch lltrd rnd th+furnisldng ofgcrviecg thcrtorr, EtO F{rssronttn gounds
of, rac*n eolor, or natiomal original $hsll bc cxsMed fiun participuion iq denisd tlte bcrtcfitc ofl qr be
ottwrwisp sullncted ta diasriminntion, {3} d:at il!€ lxss€e shflll usa ttrc prenrises in cotnpliure* with all
sihffr lsquircmc$m im$os6d by or pursumt ts Tittc 49, Codc of Fcdeml Rcgul*tions" deprtmnt n{'
trflnsFortatiflrL $ubtitte A, Offiec of ftc Sccruinry, Fan ?1, Nondtrcrirntnntion in Fcderatly*ssist*d
prsfrsrffi of the Deparrnent ofTrarsporutisn-EffsEtuatirn ofTlrle YI of fre eivil Rlghu Art of 196d. ard
*s r*id Rcgulationn tnsy bc f,mfiEdsil In the event of breach af a:ry of fte above nondig$inrinEtisn
coveasnti' lrsmr ghall hal.e thc ri*ht lo tcnfijn$tslh# I*apc und b rs-cnkr and as ifsajd Lee*e had nevcr

at

./
39



Ttre LcssCI.r shall hlvc thc right, but not rhe oblieatiolr. to inspecf inrmtigah, *arnp,te and/CIr monitor sdy
pmpcfty flt lttc sirpart, incMing uny rcil, $/slrr" ground$'$Gr cr +thqr sampling, and *ny other tarrinf,
drgging, drilling or analyres, al say tinre, to d,etermine wbctbrr tbc n.gsec it complying wift ttlc
fWire-rnentu +f this slctiitn, or ofmry other lnw, and in ccnnection thtrsnrith., the l,essec ghslt proviOe tUr
L*ssr rn'irh full acce$$ t* all relcvtult fa*ilidcs, rwo,rds rrd persorrnel,

A* urcd in ftis sncrion. tln tcnn "Hazndou$ Matsigls" shall me*rr urd inglrxh finy hffzardow or taxic
Indfirialfl, suh$tffiscs or yaltes includlng {A} ru:y marerials, zubstsr*€s or t{Astcr whiph ars toxiq ignitnble,
eq$s$ivs os rcq*tivc Edd whichars rqulated by arry local gornonrmmrtd auttr,o,rify, eny lsdncy offic Swe
of Florida_or any_sseney of tlrc t:niud $ts{cs Gsvsmmcot, {B} asbe*oc, {C} peftolfl.lrt and prrolcr"ul-

lasod 
ploduc*, {nJ *q fonnaldfudc f-nsm hrul*tiff, {gj polptrlon*nrted hdrt *ytu 4'FCB$"}, rnd {f:l

fffon &rd otL*r clrtrorofluorocarba'ns"

Frior to th'e enrocgtion of thir L"Ens& f,csscc shall complctrn €crseutc and delivs to Lexrrr n ltraa*rdsrs
h{eterials Questioffieire in tlrcforrn rrquindby Lclaor, Thceomplcfrad Hresdour.Maruiah Qrxstioffi66
$hell be decnred inoorystnhd into this tr*a$c f+r all purporc*, snd Lcssor ghall b* enti{lcd to ffity ftlly on
the lnfonnaHon esntairted ttremin. CIn eo*h anniver*n7 nf fl:e commeficefifit dah nf this h*#, lxssse
shall somphie" dt(6ff* md deliver to Lesser an updard Flsrdnue Mmerials Que*6annalr,a in fonn ff
may be modifiod by l.e*nu frrm ttrne ro rim+.

If fte l**sce drsny unvkffirxental insperthn disslfl€€s the sxistmlc€ of l.larsd$us Miltcrlals in, on, rurdcr
or rbtr* the Pr,atrigcc, thc t*rsc€ strgll. at L*ssot's request, irumediately Frspare and siJhfidt to Lersor
withh thirfy (30) d*ys nllcr rncft requmt s sompreh€ncive plru:, *ubject ts-L€sror,s upprcvrl, spr+l$'ing
tllc aptions to be kften by Lcaru+ ta rsfirm &e Frcmiscs tn Sr* aonditio'n mfuting Fni* to rhc intiodu&isn
of gunir Hszrrdnw f'l{fftminls. Upon Lessor's qpgrnrval offlrch eiem-uppla*, Itsec shnll, al l.essse's Eole
ffst 8td ep(Fsll$q without limitation or 0il1y rights and snodies of t*rsor under thirr l€as. sr tsplie*bte
law, immediar*ly impltmcnt auch plan ffd groacd to clcsn up ilrc Hasrdnus l'v{atsrials in accirrOsue
with iill applicable laws and as requi*d by suc.h pim *nd lhis hnx,

The provitioru oflhis sccfion, including, withor.rt limitatian,the indernniticatinnprovirionsscrt ferth hamir\
shEJI survive afly leffilrutirrn of this l*nnc,

37, FTOAAjItATER FOIIUTION: l,esser H$rtes to f{eps]t ffrl adhere lo a Stonnwahr Pollution
Prtnrcntion Plmr thnt rneeu the quirernents of fsderffl urd ststc law nnd thot is nlrpruvcd by Lmmr, I*ssce
ff$ws lo prruidr a cof$ of sdd plan to [xsser.

:A' IJIIG*FOIII lnff.Un: The Lesior and t*ssac rv*iw ttreprivitege of vrrru+ nnd agrcc &ar nll litigetiffl
bGh#Ern thcnr in tbn $tatc Coul* shsll tuke plarce in Leqy Coflnry, Fhridd" ffd th& *ll litignricn bat$,ffi
thrm in thc Fcdeml Co,urts *irall tsfte plam in dre l.Jnited Stntcs Dirtrict flaurt for thre Northcrn Disrric{ of
Flsrida-

39' BEI{EFIT; This leas* fftd all ofthe esve!$$ts and provinionn thfteof ahalt irurc lo thc bcusfit of rod be
birrrling uson thc lrgrl rcprrcccnlatiw suc{Gsgonr and rssign* of thc p*rtie* hEsto.

:.0

40



bccn mnde ori$uod, thcprovisionshall nnt be effecfiw ur*il $rproccdurcs ofTitle d9. Codp ofFederai
Fegul.ntiotts Psrt 2l se follotrtd nad campl*cd including clrfiris or oryiration of nrpcal rights.

3a. AIRFORT fROTE'CTIOHi Lstsor relsffclr unto itretf* iE successors olrd usigfts, for thc ure qrd bcr*fit
of the p"rhlfu, i right of fligtrt frr rtrc pasmge of aircraft irr rire airsF&ce above rfte "fllrfs$€ of thf real Froprrly
hgminnficr dc*c.ribcd, togethcr with th$ rigtrt ta muse in said airryacc flrch nsiBc as n:Ey be inheiqll in ttrc
operotion of cjlffiell, n*w hnuv'n $r hsrcsftcr uscd, f,or nnvigaiicrn ofor flight in *rc strid airryane, ild fsr
r$eof said airspflps far landing on, toldn6t'rff lilrrn ornperuingon thc niqrort" TheLc.am* cxprcssly agrce$
to rrrctric.t the h*ight of structurtr, objec* of nnttral gr*wth md other obstnretio,rrs u,rr !ftc trruirnft.{
ddlcrihod neo! prupcrty to srrh a height sD as to comply with Federf,t Avi^rtion Regulati$ns.' F&rt ??, The
l-cssee exprarely s!trge$ to prcr,'ent *ny $se sf thn hEmises which rwuld inkrfcre with or adv*eety afect
thc opttltion nrrnslnrefiane€ of th+ nirp*rt. cr o{hrrwise csr$dtuie fln *trgflr{ haard,

35' SUBROGTTTIOH CEI.{,US$: The lxssar and ["e.csee .qhnll waivie a]l righls, earh aggins{ thc othcr, md
agsi?tst thom holding rmdcr sr ttrough tlm Lessor or Lcssc*, for damages causcd by fire or otlrer pcril* to
th€ esdent rnriered hy insurarce where suctrr drnages ar* silstgincd in csnmoctiofl with the occupancy ofthe
Fnnniscs.

36. HAEAHDOU$ I}IATIHIALS: The Lcsmc shall not causc $r pcrurit any Flaeardaus Matsials, to br
brought upon, etnal, nscd, gmrcratad* mlcascd into ths mrirr.wncnl or disgoscd of on, in, under or abost
the airyo4 n'ithorn 0rc pnu wlittrn sswcnt of thc tccidr" To ilt* &rlle*t cxturrt pcrmittcd by lavin Lcsssc
hmcby agree h indentni$', def$rd" prsteet ffrd h'itd harnrlc*r Lssfier ffd l.€fisodr Aggntr, flrid thcir
rc*p*etivt sttoce$ssrs and assigns, from any nud all claims,.ludgments, dnmages, penslti€q fints, {sct$,
lirbilitle* md losrcs {irrcluding, wisrout limiuiion lose or restiution on qee of rtr*nHe sFffc€ or of alry
ffienity of tle ftEinis+$ fltd rumr paid [n *ttlsrncnt of elalmsn dtt&rdcyd fueq €onsuJt{r* foes and e*pert
e?s] rvhish arise durfurg or afrr fte l+s*€ trrm dircetly or indimctly lirern the Frt#&rr;$ $f F{trsdqus
Materials on" in or abor* the Fffiniseg r+fij*h is caumd or p,ernritted by Lesree o,r Lxsseeis Agurlr. Thjs
itd(ffinifis$ion includca, without limihtisn rnyudullcoctsfurcwrEdincormrctiqnwithanyinle$tigs{iolt
of gitc conditians or rffy clc*rr up mmcdid, rnnolal or &$t$*tisn wurh rquired by *t'federaln steta or
lo*al gowrruuerfnl agffioyor palitical subdivi$ion bccpuru ofthe poecencc oflueh H&'crd$us h{xterial in.
an ur about he ltrernisee ar thc soil or gror.urd ,iluttr on or urder ury bdlding or pnypcrrtion th*ruofl The
Lcsucc shall promptly nsriS the lxssor of any r*leasc of llaamdous Matrriah at tt* airport, whethff cluscd
by tfue lxsaei or sny ottwr pcmons sr sntitics.

Tb's l.cssee *htll pramptty nstift the Lesssr o{ and shallpmmptly pror.ide [ruc, cortrect" errmpleu and
kgiblc copics ofl nll of the following *nvtro,nmental herns relating lo flny Frop{:rly flr fte airptrt whidr may
bc filsd oc prtp*md by ot ort b*h*tfof, sr ddivsrrd to or sqrwd EFo& thc Lrsb€r: rspcrts Eted p,r.usua:*to
any eclf.ttporting tcq*ireffien!$, rElorts frlcd prmumt to a.ny ryrplicuhle l***. all Fryrrnit npplications,
permits, monitoring FForE, wurtplarc e,{psrure qrd ccrnmu$ity €xpr}$ure wamings +r n*{icei and all
oths *ports, di*cioruman plan*, nrmifcst$ o'r docuilrcnls {mrn $rssc *hich rr}fly be chffictcrizEd s$
oonfidentinl! rctUing to untcr dir*h*rgu, Blr Folluilicn" lrutcr S€nffation rrr dirpanal, rmrlcrgromrd storage
turks or Harurdous Materiah

9

41



{o. HI{F!,FE AGRtrEMENT: AFFLICATIOIIffi II{CORFORATEI}: Thir lcsnc nfiln€ds tha conrplctr
urvderstanding betr*eenthe Fartie*, ud any prior agrr*nentsor rsFrEtE :tfltim$ by Lcosor, t+hcther qrritten
or wttal, nre herc$y nrpcmcdcd, Ho aguernenr to modify this lea,sc will bs *ftctive unkss in wriring ud
atscut€d by the perty against uirom ttrc madlfieadon ls $owhr t,o be cnforccd. ,{ny smh modiffcntinn nm
thc part of tln l*csqr shsll net b+ cff*rive unless esnsldircd et a fllb,lle rffqting nrd appauved by *qlodry
vstc nf the Willicto'n City Council, Alt inforustion govidid by Lc*noc in the l**s upplicatimr pmcsss ix
inoorporated hd.sin hy rcf,s$nce- L,essce wuffsnts trst 6ll informuinn prnvldcd ts t,csun in the applira,tio,n
Froccs$ i* filtl&l gnd ascural€: a breach of dris $'Branty strall srngtinile e defsult of thit !e*rc" $lparr whlch
ttr* L*ssor n*ay ele*t no tnnh*'tc this l*ess with no opportunity for thc L*rsoe td cure.

al.SE9UruT{,DSFO$ITi L,essor ncknowledgrs rcccipt of $ l0 * a seeurity dsposit for faithfirl
pcrformancc by Lc,$scc of Lesscc'g obligntlnnr undcr rhis lcqsc, If tr es$ce lbithtully psfonns dre lcase
ohlig*tien* rard tirnrty nurenders pos siom of the prcmises, l.essor rvill repay rhe nc+uriiy dcpoait, without
intcreu" rr',ithin 30 dnys effcr cryriratien of the tcrm. If Lcsscr r.Ecfftss ar is remnved frorn- the pmrircc
because of [..egsee's default hsfbre txpirction of tfre tenn, I*ssor rnty *pply tlrrc securily depoeit to all
dam*gr* suit*incd. Any dcposit belan*e tlr$ renilains on the expirotion date af r}* tenn will b* pdd to
I.esroe wtthin 3CI drys,

42" MEMoR'{F[CIuM .oqJ*[,Tg t EA-IiE AGEEEU$ilT: Thr p*nica hcrerc] ESEr€ ts si{ccuie s
mcruvrqrdum of this lxnd Leasc Agnerxnt to be reco'rded n'ith thr Clerh of Courtr of l.crry Couffy.
Ftrvdds 0/n or b+fsrg sixty (64) days CIfler dre date herenf.

IH W}THES$
rtayof dl5* ?01q ,

BY: Force MuJtiplier, tIC
Jarncs Hill

r.E$$fE:

FTI

tsY:

"tr'\- ft",n-t-r*. LJ*',r-r;,r' {-t -
PRESIDEFffAT"Y TOuI-IC{L

1fu?IEREOF, the puties hereto have caused this Lxarce to be s.euted in dupliean Wnu /h#

ui$s{}R:
cll'Y CItj lvil,Li$l'ON -

(#

ATTE$T:

r_.1

.Lu,.u- q t:Jt.-

42



Date: 4.5.2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

ORDINANCE 2022-6952

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, ADOPTING AN AMENDED FEE SCHEDULE RELATING TO THE
WILLISTON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL AIRPORT MANAGER
PREPARED BY: KIERSTEN BALLOU CITY ATTORNEY

FISCAL IMPACTS: The Airports Fee schedule is out dated and not in compliance with Industry
standards. These changes to the fee schedule will bring the airport closer to the industry standard,
streamlining the process, increasing revenue with no additional risk, and taking guess work out of
the equation.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT XX ORDINANCE 2022.695 MAP

LEASE XX OTHERDOCUMENTS

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

43



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022.695

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA,
ADOPTING AN AMENDED FEE SCHEDUTE RETATING TO THE WILLISTON
MUNICIPAT AIRPORT; REPEATING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on fanuary 5,20L6, the City adopted the current fee schedule for tie
down/ramp, overhang bulk hangar, and t-hangar use at the Williston Municipal Airport;
and

WHEREAS, the City has become aware that the fees adopted in 2016 are no longer
in line with industry standards; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City that the fee schedule be amended in
order to align with industry standards; and

WHEREAS, the City has conducted extensive research to determine what fees
should be charged to bring the Williston Municipal Airport fee schedule in line with
industry standards and appropriate fees are set forth in the amended fee schedule for the
Williston Municipal Airport ("Exhibit A").

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA:

Section 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are hereby incorporated
herein and made a part of this ordinance.

Section 2. The attached fee schedule for the Williston Municipal Airport ("Exhibit
A") is hereby adopted by the City of Williston, Florida.

Section 3. The provisions of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Williston, Florida; that the sections of this ordinance may
be renumbered or re-lettered and that the word "ordinance" may be changed to "section",
"article" or other appropriate designation to accomplish such intention.

Section 4. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are,
to the extent they conflict with this ordinance, repealed.

Section 5. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage.

Section 6. Should the provisions of this ordinance be declared to be severable and
if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held to
be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
sections, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this ordinance but they shall remain in effec!
it being the legislative intent that this ordinance shall remain notwithstanding the
invalidity of any part.

44



City of Williston
I(illiston Municipal Airport Fee Schedule Amendment 2022-xx
Page 2 of2

Attest:

PASSED this _ day of _ 2022,on the first reading by a vote of _.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of _ z0zz, on second reading
by a vote of _.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Latricia Wright, City Clerk Debra fones, Council President

Approved: Approved as to legal form and content:

S. Scott Walker, City Attorney
City Mayor

45



New rate
(Per Sq Ft.)

s 428.23

S gs+.zg

5 gos.gg

5 433.e2

5 +eq.B
S sgo.+r

5 7L7.34

S sgz.+o

5 720.73

5 722.OO

$ tzz.oo
5 428.23

S ogs.zs

S gog.sz

5 722.OO

5 9,322.L5

s 99,865.77

S 53,393.37

S 18,ooo.ooI

Old rate
(Flat Fee)

S zso.oo

$ 266.2s

5 zaots
S gzo.ro

s 426.80

S qzt.zo

5 427.20

5 zoa.ts
s 426.30

S +so.oo

S ggg.oo

S gzo.ro

s 4s0.00

5 266.7s

S egg.oo

5 5,372.70

5 64,472.40

AnnualTotals

s 90,000.00

S 1o8,ooo.oo

sq. ft.

1489.5

1338.2

L272.8

1509.3

1.684

2053.6

2495.r
2077.9

2s06.9

251,1,.3

251,1,.3

1489.5

2420
L075.9

2511.3

DIMENSIONS
(LxW)

33.1 x 45

32.8 x 40.8

29.6x43
35.1 x 43

42.1,x40
43.6 x 47 .L

47.8x52.2
44.4x46.8
47.3 x53

48.1x52.2
48.1x52.2
33.1 x 45

55x44
29 x37.I

48.1x52.2
Per Month

Per Year

Monthly Totals

7st0
90t0

MODET

P.68 OBSERVER 2

PA 31-3s0
PA 46-350P

LT

100

501

550

690A

PC12

s60

560

100

558
95-C55

560

Totals

250

300

AIRCRAFT TYPE

PARTENAVIA

NAVAJO

MERIDIAN

EPIC

PHENOM

CITATION

CITATION

COMMANDER

PILATUS

CITATION

CITATION

KODIAK

LEARJET

BARON

CITATION

Current Price

New Price

MANUFACTURER

PARTENAVIA

PIPER

PIPER

EPIC

EMBRAER

CESSNA

CESSNA

ROCKWELL INT'L

PILATUS

CESSNA

CESSNA

QUEST

GATES

BEECHCRAFT

CESSNA

30 Hangers

TAIL #

701,

49YC

43CH

592MG

19281

71.L

550CF

76EC

71PW

320CB

15JT

736
787GT

1CN

560RT

S gs,ggg.gzDifference

T-Hangers

Annl Difference

Total Revenue lncrease

and breakAirnnr* ,lJ-hd^F flnl.,l D^+^ al.^--^

46



Current Airport Fee Schedule

Single - All single engine piston aircraft
Multi- All multiengine piston aircraft
Turboprop Single / Multi- King Air, Cheyenne, Pilatus, Turbo Commander, Meridian, TBMs
Jet small - CJ L-3, Citation 500 series, Lear 35, 3I, 45, Falcon 10

Jet Medium - Citation Excel, Hawker, Falcon 50, Gulfstre am LOO /2OO
Jet Large - Gulfstream ll - Vl, Challenger, Falcon 9OO / 7x

Single

Multi

rboprop Single/Multi

Jet Small

Jet Medium

Jet Large

Helicopter sg.oo $so.oo s10.00 s1_7s.00 s20.00 $2s0.00

X60 Williston

SE.oo

So.oo

s12.00

Overhang
Nightly (On

night Waved

with Fuel

Purchose)

Hangar

Nightly (One Bulk
Night Woved Hangar

with Fuel Monthly
Purchase)

Tie Down
Monthly

T-

Hangar

Overhang

Monthly

s30.00

S4o.oo

$go.oo

s90.oo

S10.oo

s1s.00

s2s.0o

s30.00

s3s.00

s12s.00

s200.00

s2s0.00

s300.00

$3so.oo

s2o.oo

S3o.oo

Sso.oo

s60.oo

s70.00

Tie Down
Nightly (One

NightWaved
with Fuel

Purchose,

restauront, etc)

s200.00 s2s0.00

s2s0.0o s2s0.0o

S3oo.oo

s3so.oo

s400.00

Lavatory Service
s7s.oo

Ground Power Unit 530.00 with no fuel purchase / No charge with fuel purchase

/ 51-5 based customers

47




